.
Iv.

VI,
VIl

Regular City Council Meeting
September 25, 2017
Agenda

7:30 p.m. Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes: September 11, 2017
Approval of Bills: none

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

Old Business —

New Business-
1. Consider first reading of Liquor License Ordinance

2. Consider first reading of Ordinance to repeal Sec 58-83 criminalizing the possession of a switchblade knife

Budget
Discussion- Downtown

" Manager's Report

Ceouncil Comments-
Adjournment



CITY OF SOUTH LYON
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
SEPTEMBER 11, 2017

Mayor Galeas called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Mayor Galeas led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor Galeas asked for a moment of silence in memory of September 11, 2001

Mayor Galeas also asked everyone for their thoughts and prayers for everyone affected by the hurricanes.

PRESENT: Mayor Galeas, Counciimembers: Kivell, Kramer, Kurtz
ALSO PRESENT: City Manager Ladner, Chief Collins, Chief Keni
Deaton

il, Parisien, Ryzyi and Wedell
dy, Attorney Wilhelm and Clerk

MINUTES

CM 9-1-17 MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES
Motion by Ryzyi, supported Kurtzweil
Motion to approve minutes as presented %

MOTION CARRIED UNANIM@USLY

VOTE:

BILLS

AGENDA

CM 9-3-17 MOTION TO A
Motion by Kramer,
Motion to approve the agenda as presented

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

PUBLIC COMMENT- None

OLD BUSINESS
1. Appointment of Erin Kopkowski to Planning Commission

9-11-17



Mayor Galeas stated he would like to appoint Erin Kopkowski to the Planning Commission. He stated he
has known her for a long time and she has good experience. Councilmember Kivell stated she has a
construction company and has a good understanding of the environment.

CM 9-4-17 MOTION TO APPROVE APPOINTMENT TO PLANNING COMMISSION
Appointed by Mayor Galeas, supported by Kivell
Motion to appoint Erin Kopkowski to the Planning Commission

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

2. Consider first reading of ordinance amendment rezoning parcel 2 1-3(-126-003, West End
Industrial Park, from the I-1 District (light industr 1al) he RM-1 District (nultipte-family
residential)

d’about this being tab[ed:;. City Manager
line, she thought he was going to notify

ice next time. City Manager
/u/t;e1 18 n/wﬂl be tabled. Mr. Linnell asked

for the repot t() be ready. City Manage1 Ladner
;asked if we will be waiting for Fullers
n(:llmember Kivell asked if we can share the

that will be in all of our best interest to do so. Council
ianked them for their time.

1 l/]lthe 1* meeting in October

Motion to postpoiie 1l
. 'MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

VOTE:

Mayor Galeas noticed Erin Kopkowski was in the audience and informed her she was appointed to the
Planning Commission and asked if she wanted to say anything. Ms. Kopkowski 202 Wells Street stated
she was on Council for 10 years and she wanted to help with Planning Commission.

3. Considered revised vacation accrual policies for all Non-Union employees, Departient
Heads and City Manager

9-11-17



City Manager Ladner stated this resolution revises the accumulation of annual leave for Departinent
Heads, City Manager and all non-union administrative employees. She further stated including the
changes made in the AFSCME contract, this will now include 50% of the full-time employees.
Councilmember Kurtzweil asked Attorney Wilhelm why does the motion include all non-union
employees, but the resolution does not. Attorney Wilhelm stated this is based on the personnel manual
subsection 4 which is Department Heads and the City Manager only. He stated it is separate. He stated it
is a little confusing, but he believes he has the information correct. He stated the Departinent Heads and
City Manager are eligible to bank more than other employees. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated he did a
nice job on the resolution. Councilmember Kivell stated there is a typo in section Il. Attorney Wilhelm
stated he will take care of that. Attorney Wilhelm stated there is now;a maximum of 5 days to carryover
over 2 years with a total of 10 days, but it will not be paid out at the of separation from the City.

v

7

UAL POLICY

VOTE:

NEW BUSINESS
1.

members from 9 to 7 and bri
Enabling Act

the Michigan Planmng E/
is on the Plan i

CM 9-

presented
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

VOTE:

2. Consider second "éi’f:ﬁng of Ordinance to increase the value of purchases requiring City
Council approval and competitive bidding and clarify purchasing authority in emergency
circumstances

City Manager Ladner stated this has been discussed in the past and this is the second reading. She stated
this ordinance updates the purchasing ordinance. She stated this revises the limit the City Manager or a
Department Head can spend from $2,000 to $5,000. She further stated this also changes the requirement
competitive bidding and we are increasing the no competitive bidding for anything under $10,000 and
anything over that dollar amount must be approved by Council. Attorney Wilhelm stated this also
clarified that you can solicit bids by telephone, but you must have the quotes or bids in writing.

9-11-17



Councilmember Ryzyi stated this seems to make the process smoother and allows the City Manager to do
her job easier. He further stated he envisions this being the first step for local bidders to get preference
but they would still have to show they are the most competitive. He further stated Tim did a very good
job on this resolution. Councilmember Parisien stated she takes issue with this because if we are having
budget issues, she doesn’t want to expand the amount of money they can spend without Council approval,
she would rather lower it. Councilmember Kivell stated nothing can still take place without City
Manager approval. Councilmember Parisien stated this is a step back. If we are trying to focus on getting
us out of the redline, we shouldn’t be raising the limits. She stated this seems to be a step backward. It
would be different if we weren’t having budget issues. She stated this has worked so far, why do we want
to change this, especially in a budgetary crisis. Councilmember Kurtzweil clarified that if it is under
$10,000 it is open market and needs prior approval from City Countil and it is only under $5,000 that you
need the City Manager’s approval but not Council’s. She furth “stated she thinks this is a good step
towards modernizing and streamlining governmental decisiof iney Wilheln stated the language
doesn’t read well, but it creates more efficiency for the De_IS leads and the City Manager,

CM 9-8-17 MOTION TO APPOVE SECOND READ NG
Motion by Kurtzweil, supported by Ryzy1 -
Motion to approve the second reading of the Ordmance to, amend the purchasi g ordinance
Article VI Purchasing Chapter 2- admlmstratlon ‘of the C & 6f Ordinances o he:Clty of South
Lyon as presented L

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED- | OPPOSED

BUDGET- No Discussion w.

DOWNTOWN

more direct
Smoothie st ayor Galeas asked about the status of the signs from the
or. ns downtown. Mr. Donohue stated he will check in with him but it
should be happening s
people across the stre 1
at the crosswalk signs because g:c/ould congest traffic more than anticipated. Mr. Donohue stated the
South Lyon Hotel will not be’ 0p€n during Pumpkinfest because the Health Department will not allow for
a partial opening which is what they were hoping to do, but they are hoping to open October 1* Mayor
Galeas stated the wait will be worth it because the inside is looking amazing. Mr. Donohue stated the
interior is a great design and more of an industrial feel. He stated the interesting tie in with Superb
Fabricating with the rail details and they will eventually replace the wood fence as well. Michigan
Seamless Tube will be involved with the foot rails for the bars.

MANAGERS REPORT

9-11-17



City Manager Ladner stated she wants to acknowledge Patriots Day and all the men and women serving
our Country. She further stated Steve Renwick who used to be the DPW Superintendent passed away this
weekend. She stated she didn’t personally know him, but have heard many good things about him. City
Manager Ladner stated the Pumpkinfest Committee is still looking for volunteers. She stated you can still
enter the scarecrow contest, as well as the Pumpkinfest Run. She further stated this Friday is the Heritage
Conference hosted by South Lyon and Lyon Township and Bob Donohue will be hosting a watking tour
in the morning and afternoon if anyone is interested.

Councilmember Ryzyi stated the entrance of the Knolls, the crosswalk does not have the bumps for the
ADA compliance at the crosswalk must have been missed. City Manager Ladner stated she will look into
that because that should be done. Councilmember Ryzyi stated a veteran mentioned to him that the
Historic Village didn’t have a light on the Flag during the night h City Manager Ladner stated she
will check into it. City Manager Ladner stated the visitation for Ste e Renwick is on Tuesday and the
funeral on Wednesday at 11:00 at Phillips Funeral Home.

COUNCIL COMMENTS

Councilmember Kivell stated the Depot Day was spectacular and there was a plague ceremony for Bob
Martin and Bob Tremitiere He further stated it was ni

Councilmember Kivell stated Depot Day, |

ting. He stated the vendors were
i the parking lot on the south side of
1ty Manager with the information.
is hopmg to get the rest of the information
vas' 51dent that had mentioned that she
as $180. 00;""”[‘[6 stated he spoke with some of
and they were anywhere from $40.00 to $50.00.

fee schedule;
Councilmem

Councilmember Kivell stated " we have spent a lot of money and time on the website and it is a very
lackluster product. There is a lot of stuff that isn’t on there and he would really like Joan or someone like
that should have the ability to add things to the website in more real time than what is happening. He
further stated we spend a Jot of time and money and it should be functional to assist people that live here.
He urges the City Manager to loosen the reigns on being the only person allowed to add things to the
website. City Manager Ladner stated all office personnel had training and access to make changes to the
website. Councilmember Parisien asked if we have a checks and balance system to make sure that
someone actually checks to make sure the changes are happening. City Manager Ladner stated the
purpose of training everyone was to have each department do their own updates. Councilmember
Parisien stated the buck has to stop with someone and there needs to be another check point to make sure

9-11-17



nothing falls through the cracks. We are lacking and we need another system and procedure in place.
She further stated she isn’t blaming anyone but it needs to be tended to. Mayor Galeas stated he agrees
cach department should be responsible for their own department and the updates need to be done.
Councilmember Parisien asked if a resident calls City Hall and asks a question, and the person that
normally deals with that isn’t there, she would hope we would offer customer service and do what we can
to get them the answer, or send an email but not passing the buck. She stated we should never be telling
our residents that it is someone else’s fault. City Manager Ladner stated if someone calls City Hall we
will get them any information they need, we do not pass the buck. Councilmember Kivell stated if
someone is not in the office that day whomever answers the phone can send a note or an email to that
person. City Manager Ladner stated we do have a place on the website that someone can ask a question
and it will go to the person in that department. Councilinember P 1 stated she is more concerned
with the City employee part of it. She stated we still need a bet i system and it shouldn’t be that hard.
Councilmember Kivell stated he is delighted the Fire Departn ¢ Flag downtown as a tribute to
9/11. -

Councilmember Ryzyi stated the City Manager is a good job. The weébsite has come a long way, it
has been updated and user friendly. He stated thel tways room for improvement. Councilmember
Ryzyi stated other things we have brought up to date is online bill payments, grant software, and he thinks
i & stated the fee schedule hag been updated,
syjew has been revitalized and we have new

dangerous building codes have been u
businesses coming to town and we are fing i
Councilmember Ryzyi stated the South Lyoi:East ¢ ugars Var potball team won their game over
Dexter 42 to 13 and he congratulated them. He stated ‘Wendy’s is offering discounts for our 55 and over
residents. He stated he i ward to Pumpkinfi tandhe knows everyone is looking forward to
it R

volunteers and if you know a good band, they stili
o southlyonareapumpkinfest.com if they are

at Run, it is totally /;' _ 4 . ‘Councilmember Parisien stated the Pumpkinfest
234 if anyone is unning community is huge.

Councilmember Kurtzweil staiéd she wants to let everyone know the Garden Club will be meeting
tomorrow night at the Salem South Lyon Library if anyone is interested. She stated she received the
phone call over the weekend regarding Steve Renwick. She stated it was a tough weekend. Steve
Renwick is of a passing generation. He was the most perfect public servant. He was very humble, he
didn’t look for fanfare, he came to work every day and did his job very quietly, he never asked to be in
the paper. He was just the perfect public servant and he will be missed. She further stated with his
passing it is also a passing of the generation of public servants that served the public and stayed out of the
politics, he just came to work and did his job for the community. She further stated he was the finest head
of the DPW because of his humility and his kindness.

9-11-17



Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she wanted to thank all of the first responders of South Lyon and also
the first responders that risked their lives on 9/11. She further stated we need to remember all those that
have fost their lives so suddenly, particularly those from 9/11. She stated let’s remember those that have
been devastated from the hurricanes and those in Mexico and let’s remember to pray for those families
that have been changed by grief and loss. She stated she hopes those that have survived are healed from
their memories of devastation and let’s pray for their strength and courage. Councilmember Kurtzweil
stated we are blessed to be in a community like South Lyon, we have a roof over head, we have
electricity, we have food in our refrigerator, we are able to travel our roads, we are extremely blessed in
this community. She stated she hopes in the next few weeks we can donate to the Red Cross and find a
way to give someone a hug or find another way to show an act of kindness to help those that are less
fortunate. She further stated we need to keep all those individuals; ave been hurt by war, terror or
natural disasters and keep them in our prayers. /

potentially happen is we will have many students fro 1 i i ipate and he hopes more

ylved in the first tough
mudder race that took place after 9/11 and how emotior o be i firefighters and
police and their families. It was very hun bling, and he hope :

and watching the amount of people
reryone to shop local shops, there are

“MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Mayor John Galeas Clerk Lisa Deaton

9-11-17



AGENDA NOTE

MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2017
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: City Attorney
AGENDA TOPIC:  First Reading of Liquor Licensing Ordinance

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The City does not have a liquor licensing ordinance. Tt has one (1) Class
C quota license available for an on-premises liquor establishment. With renewed interest in the downtown
and increasing economic development occurring in the community, Couneil should consider adopting a
liquor licensing ordinance to formalize its process for reviewing and approving or denying applications for
liquor licenses, particularly the on-premises Class C quota licenses.

The regulation of alcoholic liquor is governed by the Michigan Liquor Control Code, Public Act 58 of 1998
(the "Act™). The Act created the Michigan Liquor Control Commission (MLCC) which is the State
administrative agency responmble for liquor licensing. The Michigan Administrative Code also contains
rules applicable to various aspects of alcoholic liquors including licensing and sales.

In 2012 the MLCC made significant changes o the State liquor licensing process. The most important

—ememeaOhangeaffecting local.communitieswas.the.elimination-of a-local-approvalrequirementfor-license transferg— =

and other types of permits. Also, in 2012, a federal district struck down, as unconstitutional, the MLCC
provisions pertaining to various permits, such as dance, entertainment, topless activity, and extended hours
permits. The trend at the state level has been to make liquor licensing more friendly to the applicants and
business owners and to eliminate or restrict local approval requirements. Local approval of new (as opposed
to transfer licenses) Class C quota licenses is still required under the Act. Liquor licensing involves a broad
and complex set of laws and regulations. Documents from the MLCC website and other relevant materials,
such as MLCC Bulletins, have been included to provide background and context for the ordinance.

The primary purpose of the proposed liquor licensing ordinance is to provide for an application and review

e Process which. the City Administration.and Council.can. use.in_teaching.a.decision.to.approve.or.deny........-.—— 1

applications for, primarily, on-premises Class C quota liquor licenses.

The proposed ordinance is intended to be consistent with the Act and applicable regulations. Generally, the
ordinance contains requirements and procedures for receiving and reviewing applications. Application and
permit forms will need to be prepared. The ordinance provides for investigation by relevant city
departments. The review criteria for use by staff and Council are also set forth in detail. This list can be
added to or criteria can be deleted. The Economic Development Director has offered additional suggestions
for criteria to be added which address priorities for encouraging investment in and preservation of historic
buildings, and other criteria such as whether the proposed liquor establishment is located w1th1n the h1stor1c
e ——gore downtown-area; the DD A-district;-and-does-it-comply-with-the- Master Plan—-— -

In addition, there are several concepts included in the ordinance to ensure that Class C quota licenses are
utilized within a reasonable period of time and are not escrowed or transferred out of the City for the
licensee's profit.

There are provisions addressing license transfers, Note, the changes by MLCC altered the role of local
units of government in the license transfer approval process, The City is allowed to offer comments to the
MLCC, but local approval is not required. The concern for South Lyon is the transfer of quota licenses out
of the City without the City having any ability to control or prohibit the teansfer of one of its quota licenses,




Some communities prohibit license transfers for a period of time similar to State law, some restrict transfers
to other locations within the community, and others require an agreement and include provisions for the
revocation of the license in the event of an attempt fo transfer it out of the community. The proposed
ordinance includes a restriction on the transfer of on-premises licenses for three years after being issued
which is consistent with State law, MCL 436.1501(2). Section 1501(2) also contains a hardship exception
which would be applied by the MLCC. This concept may need additional input from Council.

The ordinance also cohtains a provision restricting the escrowing of a license to one year, However, MLCC
Bulletin Council input is needed on this issue.

The ordinance also contains provisions to address conditional approvals which might apply to liquor
establishments that need approvals to construct buildings or complete renovations or buildouts.

There are also provisions addressing City objections to renewals of liquor licenses or its request for the

revocation of a liquor license. The proposed ordinance contains a provision for an annual review of liquor

licenses which may or may not be an administrative procedure the City Administration wants to implement.

Nonetheless, it provides criteria and procedures for the City to object to or seek revocation of a liquor

license.
Entertainment, dance and other permits are also addressed, but provisions addressing this area have not
been challenged in court since the 2012 federal court decision relating to these types of permits.

Generally, the proposed ordinance is intended to be consistent with State law and contains a number of
ofher concepts to protect the City's interests in the Class C quota licenses which other communities have
implemented.

The structure of the proposed ordinance is outlined as follows:

Chapter 8 — Alcoholic Liguors

Atrticle I — General

Sections

8-31 — Short Title

8-32 — Statement of Purpose

8-33 — Licensing Policy

8-34 — Definitions

8-35 — License Required

8-36 — Plan of Operation Required

e ~~a;—Plan-of Operation-
b. Contents of Plan
¢. Use of License
d. Compliance
e. Changes in Plan
8-37 — Review Procedures
a. Application
b. Required Information
¢. Investigation
d. Placement of City Council Agenda




City Council Action Required
Review Criteria
Restrictions on Licenses
Changes in Plans, Drawings, etc
Recommendation for Approval of Liquor License
Issuance of Available Quota Licenses
k. Reservation of Authority
8-38 - Changes in Licensed Operations
8-39 - Inactive Licenses
8.40 — Termt of License
8-41 — Annual License Review
8-42 — Application Procedure for New Permits
8-43 - Transfers of Existing Licenses
8-44 — Prohibition on Profiteering by Class C Liquor Licensees
8-45 — Objections to Renewal or Requests for Revocation of Licenses
a. Generally
b. Procedure
¢. Hearing and Final Decision
d. Criteria for Norrrenewal or Revocation
8-46 — Termination of Escrowed License
8-47 —Fees

TrER ™Mo

e —— A IV 177 —
8-49 through 8-69 Reserved.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:

e Proposed Liquor Licensing Ordinance

* MCL 436.1501

¢ Overview of MLCC

¢  MLCC Class C Licensing Requirements
¢  MLCC Approval Chart

1l

o =MECCRetELicenseand PerimitApplication=
s  MILCC Local Governmental Approval form

s  Objections to Renewals and Recommendations for Revocation
¢ MLCC Bulletin 2012-12 — Changes to License Application Process
¢ MLCC Bulletin 2012-04 — Escrow Fees
¢ Rule 436.1107 Renewal of License
POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Postpone/Table/Revise

o o.. RECOMMENDATION; . Approve.first-reading =

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to approve the first reading of ordinance to add Chapter 8 —
Alcoholic Liquor, Sections 8-31 through 8-69, to the City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances to provide
policies and regulations for the issuance, transfer, relocation, renewal, revocation and enforcement of liquor
licenses and permits and for the operation of licensed premises.




ORDINANCE NO. _-17

CITY OF SOUTH LYON
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AN ORDINANCE TO ADD CHAPTER 8 — ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR - TO
THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON CODE OF ORDINANCES TO PROVIDE
POLICIES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE ISSUANCE, TRANSFER,
RELOCATION, RENEWAL, REVOCATION AND ENFORCEMENT OF
LTQUOR LICENSES AND PERMITS AND FOR THE OPERATION OF
LICENSED PREMISES.

THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON ORDAINS:

PART 1. Addition of Chapter 8. Chapter 8 — Alcoholic Liguor — is hereby added to the
City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances, to read in its entirety as follows:

-~ CHAPTER-8 ~ ALCOHOLICLIQUOR === =~ ===

ARTICLE I - GENERAL

Secs. 8-1 — 8-30, - Reserved.
ARTICLE II — LICENSING
Sec. 8-31. - Short fitle.

This ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the City of South Lyon "Liquor License
Ordinance."

“Sec. 8532 ="Statement of purpose.
The purpose of this article is to establish the city's policies and procedures for regulating liquor
licenses Including the issuance, transfer, relocation, renewal, revocation, and enforcement of
liquor licenses and permits, and the operation of licensed premises.

Sec, 8-33. - Licensing policy.

New licenses or permits and transfers of licenses will be approved in the sole discretion of the

T “city"coun'ci!.

This article establishaes an application and review procedure for the issuance of new licenses and
permits, the transfer of licenses into and within the city and among owners and/or applicants,
and renewal and revocation of licenses. The process Is intended to ensure that the individuals
and entities seeking licenses from, or charged with operating licensed establishments within the
city, meet certain minimum requirements as to criminal history, past conduct, and ongoing
business operation standards. It requires city council review of application information in light of
certaln criteria that is established for purposes of identifylng the kinds of applicants and




.=m:or;class;B;ho.tel:to:manuf,ac;tute=and:btew;not-.moI:er.thanzls,OﬂO;batte!szoﬁbeer-_-per;ealendar;yeat

establishments that qualify for a license. It reserves to the city any and all discretion afforded it
under applicable law relating to the issuance of licenses.

Sec, 8-34. - Definitions.
The following definitions shall apply to this chapter:

(a)  Alcoholic liquor means any spirituous, vinous, malt, or fermented liquor, powder,
liquids, and compounds, whether or not medicated, proprietary, patented and by whatever name
called, containing 1/2 of 1% or maore of alcohol by volume that are fit for use for food purposes
or beverage purposes as defined and classifled by the Michigan Liquor Control Commisslon.

(b)  Applicant means and include all persons and entities proposed to be owners of the
license andfor of the licensed premises, all key personnel involved in the management and
operation of the licensed business, and all persons and entities proposed to be involved in the
finance of the license and/or licensed premises. Applicant includes all owners, shareholders,
officers, partners members, and managers of an entlty applying for a license.

(c) Brewpub means a license Issued in conjunctton withaclassC, tavern, class A hotel,
or class B hotel license that authorizes the person licensed with the class C, tavern, class A hotel,

in Michigan and sell at those licensed premises the beer produced for consumption on or off the
licensed brewery premises in the manner provided for in sections 405 and 407 of the Michigan
Liquor Control Code of 1998, A brewpub Is considered a hybrid on- and off-premises liquor license.

(d)  Class C ficense means a place licensed to sell at retail beer, wine, mixed spirit
drink, and spirits for consumption on the premises.

(e) Cub Jicense means a liquor license issued to a club as defined by section 107 of
the Mlchlgan Liguor Control Code of 1998, Public Act 58 of 1998 (MCL 436.1107).

(f) Hotel license means a liquor license issued to a hotel as defined in section 107 of
the Michigan Liguor Control Code of 1998, Public Act 58 of 1998 (MCL 436.1107).

(@) License means a contract between the commission and the licensee granting
authority to that licensee to manufacture and sell, or sell, or warehouse alcoholic liquor in the
manner provided by this act.

(h)  Michigan Liquor Control Commission means the liquor control commission provided

for and created in Section 209 of the Michigan Liquor Control Code of 1998, Public Act 580f 1998 . . . |

{MCL 436.1205}).

(i) Micro brewer means a brewer that produces in total less than 60,000 barrels of
beer per year and that may sell the beer produced to consumers at the licensed brewery premises
for consumption on or off the licensed brewery premises and to retailers as provided in MCL
436,1203, In determining the 60,000-barrel threshold, all brands and labels of a brewer, whether
brewed in this state or outside this state, shall be combined and all facilities for the production of
beer that are owned or controlled by the same person shall be treated as a single facility.




() Off-premises license means a liquor license to sell alcohalic liquor at retail for
consumption off the licensed premises, including SDD, SDM, brewpub, and micro brewer licenses.

(k) On-premises ficense shall mean a liquor license to sell alcoholic liquor at retail for
consumption on the licensed premises, including Class C, tavern, resort, club, hotel, brewpub and
micro brewer licenses.

0] Person means an individual, firm, partnership, limited partnership, association,
limited liability company, or corporation.

(m)  Resort license means a liquor license issued by the Michigan Liquor Control
Commission in a resort area, without regard to other Liquor Control Commission quota
requirements, in accordance with the Michigan Liquor Control Code of 1998, Public Act 58 of
1998.

(n)  Saleincludes the exchange, barter, traffic, furnishing, or giving away of alcoholic
liquor.

(ojrm Specfal ficense means a contract between the commission and the speual licensee
granting authority to that licensee to sell beer, wine, mixed spirit drink, or spitits. The license

____shall be granted only to such persons and such organization and for such period of time asthe |

~ commission shali determine so long as the person or organization is able to demonstrate an
existence separate from an affiliated umbrella organization. If such an existence is demonstrated,
the commission shall not deny a spedial license solely by the applicant's affiliation with an
organization that is also eligible for a special license.

(p)  Special permits include, but are not limited to, outdoor service permits, one-day
licenses, after hours permits, temporary dance, entertainment, or add bar permlts specific
purpose permits, and special licenses, as those terms are defined and utilized in the Michigan
quuor Control Code of 1998, Public Act 58 of 1998,

(Cl) Specially des:gnated distributor (SDD) means a person engaged in an established
business licensed by the commission to distribute spirits and mixed spirit drink in the original
package for the commission for consumption off the premises.

(r Specially designated merchant (SDM) means a person to whom the commission
grants a license to sell beer or wine, or both, at retail for consumption off the licensed premises.

(s) Tavern means any place licensed to sell retail beer and wine for consumption on
the premises only.

Sec. 8-35. - License required.

No person shall engage in the business of selling alcoholic liquor for consumption in the City of
South Lyon, transfer a liquor license into the city, transfer ownership or locatlion of a liquor license
within of the city, without obtaining an approval for same by the city council as provided for in
this article and also obtaining a liquor license therefor as required in the Michigan Liguor Control
Code of 1998, Public Act 58 of 1998, as amended.




Sec, 8-36. — Plan of operation required.

(a)  Plan of operation. All on-premises licensees shall operate in accordance with a
plan of operation approved by the city council,

(b)  Contents of plan. A plan of operation shall contain an operational statement
outlining the proposed manner In which the establishment will be continuously operated in a
manner consistent with the requirements of this article and the code of ordinances, including, but
not limited to, the opening date, the business concept, the anticipated food-to-alcohol ratio, a
schedule of the days and hours of operation, method of alcohol management, crowd
control/security, use of bullding facilities, parking facilities and arrangements, plan for interior use
and layout, exterior design, layout of any ancillary facilities on the site, dance/entertainment
permits needed or requested, estimated cost of building and site Improvements, and any other
pertinent information as requested by the city.

(¢) Use of ficense, Tt is the intent of the city that approved licenses be put Into use
immediately following approval, Non-use, inactivity, escrowmg, or warehouslng of ||censes shall
is prohibited in the-plan-of-operations ——-—- -~~~ e B

(d)  Compliance. Licensees shall comply with all applicable state and city regulations,

this article,-and.a-plan-of-operation-as-approved-by-city-councl!

(e)  Changes in plan. Substantial changes to a plan of aperation shall be approved by
the city council before implementation of the change by the licensee as provided for in Section
8-38.

Sec. 8-37. — Review Procedures.

(a)  Application. In addition to such application(s) as may be required by the Michigan
Liquor Control Commission for licensing by the State of Michigan, each applicant for a new on-

e preMises=liquor-license;=expansion=of=an=existing=licensed=establishment=transfer-of-an=on==-=
premises license into the city, or relocation or transfer of an existing on-premises license within
the city or among owners and applicants, shall submit to the city cderk's office a fully completed
"City of South Lyon Liquor License Application" on a form furnished by the clerk's office signed
by the applicant or a duly authorized agent, along with the required fee(s) and all additiona
documents and materials referred to in the application form or otherwise required under this
article.

(b)  Reguired information. The applicant shall include, with the application, at least
the following:

(1)  Name and address of the applicant. If the applicant is a partnership, the
hame and address of each partner shall be provided, and a copy of any
‘partnership agreement attached, If the applicant is a privately-held
corporation, the names and addresses of all corporate officers, members
of the board of directors, and stockholders shall be provided, and a copy
of the articles of incorporation attached. If the applicant is a publicly-held
corporation, the names and addresses of all corporate officers, members
of the board of directors, and stockholders who own ten (10) percent or

4




more of the corporate stock shall be provided. If the applicant is a limited
liability company, the names and addresses of all members, managers and
assignees of membership interests shall be provided, and a copy of the

" articles of organization attached.

(2)
(3)

)

()

The type of license and/or related permit(s) requested.

The address, legal description, and zoning district of the property where
the license is to be located.

The name and address of the record fee owner of the premises, and, if the
applicant is not the owner, proof of its interest in or right to occupy the
premises.

Building and site plans showing the site and existing structures
demonstrating compliance with zoning requirements, adequate off-street
parking, lighting, refuse disposal facilities, and where appropriate,

_adequate.plans.for_sound barriers.and.noise.control. _If the establishment

is to be located in a proposed building for which site plan approval has not
yet been obtained, or in an existing building that is to be remodeled, a

conceptual plan showing the relationship of the building to the surrounding . ... |

properties and uses, and proposed building elevations.

- A plan of operation,

A written statement as to the applicant's character, experience, and
financial ability to meet the obligations and business undertakings for which
the license Is to be [ssued, including the length of time the applicant has
been in business of that character; or in the case of a partnership or other
business entity, the date when it was created, established or organized.

(10)

Three (3) written references as to the applicant's character, exper‘ience,_ T

and financial abllity to meet the obligations and business undertakings for
which the license is desired.

The name and address of the financial institution where the applicant's
funds for establishment and operation of the proposed establishment
sought to be licensed are deposited.

A written statement identifying the source of all funds which will be relied

(11)

(12)

upon foF the establiShAient and operation of the proposed establishment |

sought to be licensed.

A statement whether applicant has operated or made application for a
similar or another license on any premises other than described In this
application, and the disposition of such license or application,

A criminal background report of the applicant's ¢timinal history through the
Internet Criminal History Access Tool (ICHAT). The applicant is responsible




for all charges Incurred in requesting and receiving the ICHAT report and
the report must be dated within thirty (30) days of the date of the
application.

(13) A statement that the applicant is not disqualified to receive a license by
reason of any matter or thing contained in this article or by state law.

(14) A statement that the applicant will not violate any of the laws of the State
of Michigan or of the United States or any ordinances of the City of South
Lyon or the administrative rules of any regulatory agency in the conduct of
its business,

(15)  An accurate record and history of any liquor license complaint violations by
the applicant, and any entity the applicant has worked for or had a
substantial interest In, or by a parent or subsidiary entity of the applicant
for the immediate preceding five (5) years. '

(16) .. .A.written statement explaining in_detail_how-the. application. and_applicant
meet the review criteria listed in subsection (f).

e (17)__Any other information pettinent to the applicant and operation of the

proposed establishment as may be required by this chapter, including
information regarding each of the criteria listed in subsection (f).

(¢)  Investigation. Following recelpt of a complete application, fees and other
information as may be requested by the city, the city manager will refer the application to the
police department, fire department, planning department, building department, economic
development department, public works department, and such other departments as deemed
appropriate, which departments shall cause a thorough review and Investigation of the
applicant(s) and premises to be completed, including, but not limited to, an investigation

e @A DiNG the-background-ofithe-applicant(s)-and-owners,-a-complete- history-of-past-business e

and experience and liquor law violations, the proposed premises, code compliance, payment of
taxes and utility charges, avallability of utilities. The findings and results of the investigations,
including where applicable, recommendations, shall be provided to the city manager, who shall
then report same to the city council. In making its reviews and investigations, the city, and its
departments, may request other pertinent information from the applicant.

(d)  Placement upon city council agenda. Upon receipt by the city manager of the
findings, results, and recommendations of the departments, the city manager shall place the
application on the city council agenda for consideration. Due notice will be provided to the

applicant, and the applicant will be required to appear before the city council and make an oral
or written presentation and address any questions concerning the application.

(e) Gty councll action required. All applications are subject to action by the city
council. The city council may approve, conditionally approve the requested license, postpone
consideration for a reasonable period, or deny the license, If the license is either approved or
denied, the city councll shall cause its decislon to be transmitted to the Michigan Liquor Control
Commission and promptly give notice of the decision to the applicant, in writing. Unless otherwise
indicated by the city council, all approvals are conditioned upon the applicant obtaining any

6




required building permits and any other necessary permits, licenses, or approvals from the city,
including special land use approval, or approvals from other regulatory agencies within sixty (60)
days from the date of such conditional approval. The construction of new buildings and
alterations of existing buildings shall commence within six (6) months after the date of the
conditional approval, with a completion date of no more than one (1) year after the issuance of
the relevant building permit. Extensions of time for completion of construction or alteration or to
meet conditions may be granted by the ¢ity council for good cause. Failure to comply with such
conditions shall render the license, and any approval, subject to revocation.

H Review criteria. In making its determination pursuant to section 8-37(e), the city
council may consider and/or weigh, in its discretion, the following factors:

(1)  The possibility of a consequent cost on the city.

(2)  The general and appropriate trend and character of land, building, and
population development.

(3). . Proximity to resldences, schools, and churches, with_consideration_of any
potential adverse effect the proposed establishment may have on such Jand
uses and the surrounding area,

4 “The Invéstigations,_ findings and recommendations of the city departments
regarding the applicant, application, and proposed premises and
establishment.

(5)  Input from residerts and surrounding business owners.

(6) Impact of the establishment on surrounding businesses and
neighborhoods.

{7 The effect of the proposed establishment on vehicular and pedestrian

traffic in the area.

(8)  The availability of adequate parking on the property and nearby, taking afl
circumstances of the location into consideration, and the effect on parking.

(9)  Whether the proposed establishment is part of a multi-use project with
substantial new retail, office or residential components; the size of the
proposed establishment relative to the overall project or development.

(10)—-The-applicant's-history-and-experienee;~if-any;-in-conducting-a-business
holding a liquor license.

(11) Liquor Control Commission violation history.

(12) The applicant's financial status and its ability to build and/or operate the
proposed establishment.

(13) Past criminal convictions of the applicant for crimes involving moral
turpitude, viclence, or alcoholic fiquors, including, but not limited to:

7




(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

_the clty.

gambling, prostitution, weapons, tax evasion, fraudulent activity,
controlled substances, crimes or violations of such a nature that it may
impair the abllity of the applicant to operate a licensed business in a safe
and competent manner.

Non-payment or late payment of taxes.
The availability of utilities to serve the proposed premises.

Compliance with applicable building, plumbing, electrical and fire
prevention codes, zoning ordinance, or other applicable ordinances, laws,
codes, and regulations.

The nature and extent of preservation or restoration of existing or historic
buildings.

The number, proximity and capacity of similar licensed establishments In

The amount Invested in the proposed premises/establishment.

""""" (20 Locating Th an underdeveloped area.

(21) The effect on the economic development of the city or the surrounding
area,

(22) Whether the applicant has demonstrated a public need or convenience for
the issuance of the liquor license for the business establishment at the
lacation proposed.

(23) The type or character of proposed establishment and serwces, menuand
= “entertainment to be offered.

(24) The overali theme, atmosphere, or ambiance of the proposed business.

(25) The proposed hours and days of operation.

(26) The proposed ratio of sales of food to alcohol.

(27) The size and percent of floor area devoted to kitchen, dining, dance floor,
bar,.outdoot.service.areas. : ,

(28) The impact of the establishment on city policing and code enforcement
activities,

(29) The overall benefits and/or detriments of the proposed establishment to
the city.

(30) Any other factors that may affect the health, safety and/or welfare of the

general public.




(g9)  Restrictions on ficenses. No license shall be issued to:

(1) A person whose liquor license has been revoked or not renewed for cause
under this article, or a comparable city or township ordinance or state law,
whether in Michigan or otherwise.

(2) A person who, at the time of application or renewal or any license issued
hereunder, would not be eligible for such license upon a first application.

(3) An applicant, including any owner, shareholder, officer, partner, member,
manager, or assignee thereof, owing a ten (10) percent interest or more
would not be eligible to receive a license hereunder for any reason.

(4) A person who has been convicted of a crime Involving theft, dishonesty, or
false statement (including tax evasion); or has been convicted or found
responsible for a violatlon of any federal or state law or Administrative
Rules of the Michigan Liquor Control Commission concerning the

substances, or similar violation of another state or country.
. - (5) A person who does not own the premises for which a license is sought or

""" does not have a lease therefor for the full period for which the license is
Issued.

(6)  Any law enforcement official or any member of the council, or to any such
official having interest in any way, either directly or indirectly, in
manufacture, sale or distribution of alcohalic liquor,

(7)  Any applicant who omits or falsifies any information required by this article.

mechanical, plumbing or fire codes, applicable zoning regulations,
applicable public health regulations or any other applicable city ordinance.

(9)  Premises that do not, or will not reasonably soon after commencement of
operations, have adequate off-street parking, lighting, refuse disposal
facilities, noise or nuisance control, or stch new construction or remodeling
as proposed would not be completed.

(10) To any person or any premises where any real property taxes, personal

_.(8) __ Premises where there exists a.violation of the applicable building, electrical, ... |

(h)  Changesin plans, drawings, etc. After recelpt of a conditional approval by the city
council, no site plan, floor plan, building elevation, seating arrangement, kitchen layout, or other
pertinent facts, drawings, or documents submitted to the city may be changed without the
applicant first receiving approval from the city planning, engineering, and building departments
and city council,




(i Recomimendation for approval of figuor license. Upon completion of the building
and/or Improvements and satisfaction of all other conditions and In accordance with the prior
conditional approval of the city council and resolution, if applicable, the city council shall then
recommend, above all others, the applicant for approval of the liquor license to the Liquor Control
Commission of the State of Michigan.

() Issuance of available quota licenses. City council shall not recommend approval of
an applicant for an available quota liquor license without the execution of an agreement between
the applicant and the city, in a form approved by the city, prohibiting its transfer outside of the
city and requiring cancellation/termination when appropriate.

(ky  Reservation of authority. No applicant for a liquor license has a right to the
Issuance of such license to him, her or it, and the city council reserves the right to exercise
reasonable discretion to determine who, if anyone, shall be entitled to the issuance of such
licenses.

Sec, 8-38. — Changes In licensed operations.,

(a) B Substanttal changes In the hcensees operatlons shall be approved by the city
council. Substantial changes include changes in space of more than ten percent (10%), reduction

of more_than ten percent (10%).in_percentage of food or other sales not.related.to liquor, or oo |

changes in the approved plan which affects capacity, parking, noise generated or other impact
on adjacent residents or property owners. No fee shall be charged for this process. Whenever
the information submitted by a licensee pursuant to the application process contained in this
chapter changes, it shall be the duty of the licensee to notify the city and to supplemeant the
information previously submitted. The licensee is responsible for compliance with this section
within ten (10) days of the change of information or circumstances,

(b) Failure of such compliance or varlance from an approved plan operation is a
violation of this article and may result in the C|ty obJectlng to the renewal or recommending
revocation:of-the-license

Sec. 8-39, - Inactive licenses,

In the event a license remains unused or Inactive for one (1) year after being issued without
further approval from city council, the city council may object to renewal or recommend
revocation of the license,

Sec. 8-40. - Term of license,

Approval of a license shall be for a period of one (1) year, expiring annually on April 30 fﬂllowinij
the date of Issuance. The liquor license is subject to review by the city council for continued
compliance with the regulations of this article.

Sec. 8-41. - Annual license review.

The city may undertake a review of any license at any time for purposes of making
recommendations to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission regarding renewal of said licenses.
The clity may consider whether a licensed establishment has been operated in a manner consistent

10




with the provisions of this chapter and all other applicable laws and regulations and whether
continued operation of the licensed establishment is reasonably likely to adversely affect the
surrounding neighborhood or investment in real property therein, and this consideration shall
include, inter alia, entertainment, events or promotions, and whether impact upon the
neighborhood Is otherwise contrary to the peace, order and tranquility of the community.

Sec. 8-42. - Application procedure for new permits.

(a)  Any permit ancillary to a liquor license including dance, entertainment, or dance
and entertainment, may be issued simultaneously to the issuance of a new license or transferred
license or after the issuance of the liquor license, in the city's discretion. The application for such
a permit shall be submitted to the city clerk, in writing, accompanied by a nonrefundable fee in
an amount determined by city council, (If the application for such a permit is made at initial
application or transfer, no additional fee is required.} The city manager will refer the permit
application to the clty council which will set the matter for consideration, due notice to be given
the applicant.

(b)-- In reviewing the permit-application, the city council may consider the following:

(1)  Past record of the licensee, including liquor license violations and police

contacts - -

(2) Plans presented for dealing with and for avoiding nuisances and
neighborhood problems created by the permit.

(3) The proposed changes in the licensee's operation if granted the permit.
(4) The type of entertainment or dance proposed.

(5) - Review criteria list In Section 8-37(f).

(¢)  Requests for permits for dance, entertainment, or dance and entertainment shall
be approved or denied in the sole discretion of the city councll, and a permit for dance,
entertainment, or dance and entertainment shall not be approved by the city council without the
execution of an entertainment agreement, in the form approved by the city.

Sec, 8-43. — Transfers of existing licenses.

{a)  The transfer of any existing liquor license into, within, out of the city or to different
owners shall require approval of the city council, An applican_t_ for approval of a license transfer

and the use and occupancy of such an establisnment shall:

(1)  Subriit an application with all of the information required under Section 8-
37(b) above for a new liquor license, including a plan of operation;

(2)  Pay the application fee(s) set forth in this article for the granting of a new
liquor license and/or permit.

11




(3)  Furnish any necessary authorization to permit the city access to any and
all files which may be in the Michigan Liquor Control Commission's
possession regarding that commission's Investigation of the transferee as
a present licensee, or as a previous licensee, or in which transferee has or
has had a partial interest in.

(b)  In reviewing an application for license transfer, the city council may consider the
ctiteria listed in Section 8-37(f).

(c)  Requests for approvals of transfers of licenses shall be approved or denied in the
sole discretion of the city council.

(d)  Transfers that involve the following circumstances may be placed on a city council
agenda for consideration without payment of a fee and without the necessity of furnishing the
information required for new licenses:

(1) The exchange of the assets of a licensed sole proprietorship, licensed
_general_partnership, or licensed. limited_partnership for all_outstanding
shares of stack in a corporation in which the scle proprietor, all members

of the general partnership, or all members of the limited partnership are

the only stockholders of that corporation,

(2)  The removal of a member of a firm, a stockholder, a member of a general
partnership or limited partnership, or association of licensees from a
license.

(3)  The occurrence of any of the following events:

a. A corporate stock split of a licensed corporation.
b, Thelssuance to an existing stockholder of a licensed corporation of _
TS previously unissued stock as compensation for services performed.
C. The redemption by a licensed corporation of its own stock.
d. A corporate public offering.

(¢)  Existing permits ancillary to liquor licenses are transferred with the liquor license
unless cancelled In writing. Transferees must present plans regarding the operation they intend
to conduct using the partfcu!ar permit.

Sec. 8-44. — Prohibition on proﬁteering by class C liquor licensees,

(a)  The city council has determined that profiteering by class C liquor licensees is
contrary to the best interests of the city, Accordingly, to prevent profiteering, to the full extent
authorized by law, the city council shall not approve the transfer of a class C liquor license issued
as a new license under this chapter within three (3) years of the date of the original issuance of
the license. An agreement between the licensee and the city, following recommendation by the
city attorney, shall be prepared and agreed upon to give effect to this provision prior to final

i2




action belng taken by the city council on an application. The city council may, but is not required
to, excuse the above anti-profiteering limitation for any of the following reasons:

(1)
(@)

(3)

(4)

If the licensee is a natural person, he or she dies or becomes incapacitated.

If the licensee Is a business entity (e.g, limited liability company,
corporation, partnership), the majority interest holder or owner dies or
becomes incapacitate, or the business entity dissolves for reasons other
than to transfer the license.

The licensee and the proposed transferee establish that the transfer shall
not result in profiteering.

The application of this anti-profiteering limitation will subject the licensee
to financial hardship due to no fault of its own, such as a change in the
business climate, iliness or death, labor or supply problems, and/or other
factors outside the licensee's control.

(b)  The agreement shall provide that, unless excused by the dity council as provided
above, in the event a license is proposed for transfer within three (3) years from the date of
issuance, the licensee agrees that the Michigan Liguor Control Commission shall terminate the

license and the city council may approve the issuance of a new license to a new applicant without
any compensation to former licensee who requested transfer, and that the former licensee waives
any property interest in such license upon request for transfer within three (3) years of issuance
or placement of the license into escrow within such three-year period; provided, however, prior
to the approval of such issuance to a new applicant, the person or entity who requested transfer
or placed the license Into escrow shall be afforded written notice and an opportunity to be heard,
and all objections raised at the hearing shall be resolved (at the Michigan Liquor Control
Commission or in the circuit court, if necessary) prior to issuance of the license to a new applicant.

o .Sec. 8-45. = Objections.to.renewal.and-requests for-revocation B - S

(@  Generafly. The city council may object to a renewal or request the revocation of a
liquor license with the Michigan Liquor Control Commission. .

(b)  Procedure. Before filing an objection to the renewal or requesting revocation of a
license with the Michigan Liquor Control Commission, the city councii shall serve the licensee, by
first class mail, mailed not less than ten (10) days prior to the hearing, a notice of such hearing,
which notice shall contaln the following information:

(1) Notice of the proposed action.

(2)  Reasons for the proposed action.

(3)  Date, time and place of such heating.

(4) A statement that the licensee may present evidence and testimony, and

may confront witnesses and may be represented by a licensed attorney.

13




(¢)  Hearing and final decision. Such hearing may be conducted by city council as a
whole, or by a hearing officer appointed by the city council for such purposes. If a hearing officer
is appointed, it shall be the officer's duty to undertake such hearing, and hear and take evidence
and testimony of the licensee, or witnesses on its behalf, or In opposition thereto. After such
hearing, the hearing officer shall make a recommendation to the city councl for its ultimate final
review and decision. The city council shall submit to the licensee and the Michigan Liquor Control
Commission, a written statement of its ultimate findings and determination.

(d)  Criteria for non-renewal or revocation. The city council may recommend non-
renewal or request revocation of a license upon a determination by it that, based upon a
preponderance of the evidence presented at the hearing, any of the following exists:

(1) A violation of any applicable building, electrical, mechanical, plumbing or

- fire code; applicable zoning regulations; applicable public health

regulations; applicable rules and regulations of the county health
depariment; or any other applicable city code provision.

(2) - Maintenance-of a nuisance.on the premises..

(3) A material change in those conditions, statements or representations
contained .in_the written application. by the licensee, Including a planof ... |

operation, upon which the city council based its recommendation for
approval, when, In the judgment of the city council, that change is found
to be contrary to the best interest of the city and/or its residents.

(4) A holder of a license or permit has been convicted of any federal or state
law concerning the manufacture, possession or sale of alcoholic liquor or a
controlled substance.

(5)  The premises does not, or will not reasonably soon, have adequate off-
e StEeet. parking,—lighting,—refuse—disposal_facilities,—screening,—noise —or.. ooz - -1

nuisance control where a nuisance does or will exist.

(6) A violation of any section of this chapter, the Liquor Contro! Code, or the
rules and regulations of the Liquor Control Commission, Including sales of
alcoholic liguor to minors.

(7) For a dance, entertainment or dance-entertainment permit, any breach of
the entertainment agreement entered into between the licensee and the
city as required in this article.

(8)  Non-payment of taxes.
Sec, 8-46. — Termination of escrowed license.
The city council may, through resolution, request that the Michigan Liquor Control Cammission

terminate an on-premises license that has been inactive and placed In escrow for more than five
(5) vears after its expiration.

14




Sec. 8-47. ~ Fees.

Each applicant for a new license or permit, expansion of an existing licensed establishment,
license transfer, or for renewal of an existing license or permit shall pay a nonrefundable
application investigation fee in an amount set by city council resolution. Such fee will be in
addition to any fee(s) required by the Liquor Control Commission.

Sec 8-48. — Nudity,

No person, while appearing in a state of public nudity as deflned in Section 5h of Act 279 of 1909,
being MCL 117.5h, shall frequent, loiter, work for or perform in any establishment licensed or
subject to licensing by the state liquor controi commission. No proprietor or operator of any such
establishment shall allow the presence in such establishment of any person who violates the
provisions of this section.

Sec, 8-49 through 8-69, Reserved.
PART II. Severability. -Should any division; section, subsection, clause, or phrase of this

Ordinance be declared by the courts to be invalid, the validity of the Ordinance as a whole, or in
pait, shall not be affected other than the part invalldated.

PART IIL.___ Savings Clause, The amendment of the City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances
set forth in this Ordinance does not affect or impair any act done, offense committed, or right
accruing, accrued, or acquired or liability, penalty, forfefture or punishment, pending or incurred
prior to the amendment of the City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances set forth In this Ordinance,

PART 1V, Repealer. All other Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are
hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

PART V. Effective Date; Publication. This ordinance shall take effect upon the later of

ST (10Y tays after adoption of Upon puplica

- e porveeprve= — .

South Lyon.

Made, passed and adopted by the South Lyon City Coundil this day of
, 2017,

John Galeas, Jr., Mayor

greot as provided by the Charter of the City of

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk

15




Certiftcate of Adoption

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the ordinance adopted
at the regular meeting of the South Lyon City Council held on the
2017,

day of ;

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk

Adopted:
Published:
Effective:

16




Timothy Wilhelm ——

From: Robert Donohue <robert@southlyonmi.org>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 10:08 AM

To: Timothy Wilhelm

Ce: Lynne Ladner

Subject: Additional Criteria for Liquor Licenses

Tim:

The following items which we recently discussed should be considered as additional eriteria for granting/approving a
Liquor License in the City of South Lyon:
¢ |s the location of the establishment which would own the Liguor License n the DDA District?
s |5 the location of the establishment which woild own the Liguor License in the Historic Core Downtown Area
{On N. Lafayette Street between Lake Street and the Detroit Street, S. Lafayette Street between Lake Street and
McHattie Street, E. Lake street between Wells street and Lafayette Street, and W. Lake Street between Lafayette
Street and the first alley west of Lafayette Street?
¢ s the location of the establishment which would own the Liquor License jn a Historic Building as noted on the

DDA's List of Buildings Eligible for Listing on the National Register.of Historic Places? .
. Will improvements to the Historic Building comply with the U.S. Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Historic
Rehabilitation and Historic Preservation and the City of South Lyon's Design Guidelines?

__e _|s the location of the establishment which would own the.Liquor License jn.a.new.building which complieswith— !

the City of South Lyon’s New Master Plan?

I hope these are useful and will be considered. ltems similar to those that | have provided here above, have been utilized
in other communities, Please let me know If there is anything else you need or that | can do regarding the potential new
Liquor License Policy.

Thanks,
Bob Donohue, DDA & Ecenomic Development Director

City of South Lyon




MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL CODE OF 1998 (EXCERPT)
Act 58 of 1998

436.1501 Licenses; issuance; fees; bonds or liability Insurance; expiration of full-year
license; license as contract; operation of establishment upon death of licensee; approval
of receiver or trustee; part-year license; transfer of license; approval of application;
request for revocation of license or permit by local legislative body; hotels; zones and
anniversary dates for renewal of licenses; rules; nontransferable tavern licenses for
concessionaires at state fairgrounds; notice contained in application,

Sec. 501. (1) The commission may issue licenses as provided in this act upon the payment of the fees
provided in section 525 and the filing of the bonds required in section 801 or liability insurance as provided in
section 803. The commission shall provide a notification of the ability of the purchaser or transferee to obtain
a tax clearance certificate, as provided in subsection (6). Subject to section 906(2) and (3), the commission
shall not issue a new on premiscs ticense or transfer more than 50% interest in an existing on premises license
unless the applicant or transferee offers proof acceptable to the commission that he or she has employed or
has present on the licensed premises, at a minimum, supervisory personnel on each shift and during all hours
in which alcoholic liquor is setved who have successfully completed a server tralning program described in
section 906, The commission may consider an individual enrolled and actively participating in a server
training program as having successfully completed the program for the time the individual is participating.
The commission may allow an applicant or a conditionally approved licensee at least 180 days, or more upon
a showing of good-cause, to meet the minfmum personnel training reguitements “of this ‘subsection. The
commission may suspend the license of a conditionally approved licensee if that licensee does not comply
with this subsection. The commission may waive the server training requirements of this subsection on the
basis of either of the following civcumstances:

(a) Tlie 1cenisee's Tesponsi bIe operating experience or iraining.

(b) The person's demonstration of an acceptable level of responsible operation sither as a licensee during
the preceding 3 years or as a manager with substantial experience in serving alcoholic liquor.

(2) A full-year license issued by the commission shall expire on April 30 following the date of issuance or
the date fixed by the commission. A license issued under this act is a contract between the commission and
the ficensee and shall be signed by both parties. If a licensee dies, the commission may approve the operation
of the establishment by a personal representative or independent personal representative duly appointed by a
court of competent jurisdiction, pending the settlement of the estate of the deceased licensee. The commission
may approve a receiver or trustes appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction to operate the licensed
establishment of a licensee. The commission may grant a pari-year license for a proportionate part of the
license fee specified in section 525, In a resort area the commission shall grant a license for a period of time
as short as 3 months. A license may be transferred with the consent of the commission. A class C or specially

e Signated distiBUlor license obtained i1l @ manner Other t fan by (ranster shall not be transtérred within 3
years alter its issuance except under circumstances where the licensee clearly and convincingly demonstrates
that unusua! hardship will result if the transfer does not receive the consent of the commission. An application
for a license to sell alecoholic liquor for consumption on the premises, except in a city having a population of
600,000 or more, shall be approved by the local legislative body in which the applicant's place of business is
located before the license is granted by the commission, except that in the case of an application for renewal
of an existing license, if an objection to a renewal has not been filed with the commission by the local
legislative body not less than 30 days before the date of expiration of the license, the approval of the local
legislative body is not required, The commission shall provide the focal legislative body and the local chief of
police with the name, home and business addresses, and home and business phone numbers to accomplish the
local legistative reviews of new and transferred Jicense applications required by this subsection. Upon request

e of=theﬁloeal=legislat—ive=body=aﬁer£dueanetiee:and*proper—'hearing*by=the=local=legislative*bo*dy=and:the“'—“;

commission, the commission shall revoke the license of a licensee granted a license to sell alcoholic liquor for
consumption on the premises or any permit held in conjunction with that license.

(3) A local legislative body, by resolution, may request that the commission revoke the ficense of a
licensee granted a license to sell alcoholic liquar for consumption off the premises whose place of business is
located within the local legislative body's jurisdiction and that has been determined in commission violation
hearings to have sold or furnished alcoholic liquor, on at least 3 separate occasions in a consecutive 12-month
period, to a minor if those violations did not involve the use of falsified or frandulent identification by the
minor. If the commission verifies that the licensee who is the subject of the resolution has been found to have
committed the violations as prescribed in this subsection, the commission may suspend or revoke the

Rendared Sunday, Seplember 10, 2017 Page 1 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 117 of 2017
© Legislative Council, State of Michigan Courtesy of www.legisiature.n.gov




licensee's license and any permit held in conjunction with that license,

(@ﬂm“MwmmmMWammmmmmwmﬁﬂﬂ%mhﬁwmmﬁmﬁmmwmﬂwuf
alcoholic liquor for consumption on the premises from applying for and recelving under this act any othier and
different type of license authorizing the retail sale of aleoholic liquor for consumption on the premises, and
the application for the license shall not be considered a new application for a license if the total number of
public licenses for consumption on the premises does not exceed the authorized total established in this act
and the sale of alcoholic liquor is approved by the electors. The commission may divide the state into 3 zones
and establish for each zone an anniversary date for renewal of full-year retail licenses in the licensing year.
The commission shall promulgate rules pursuant to the administrative procedures act of 1969, 1969 PA 306,
MCL 24,201 to 24,328, for the effective administration of the renewal of licenses.

{5) The commission, with the written approval of the department of agriculture and rural development for
the Michigan state faitgrounds ‘and the Upper Peninsula state fairgrounds, may issue without regard to the
quota provision of section 531 a tavern license to a person as concessionaire leasing or renting a portion of
either the Upper Peninsula state fairgtounds or the state fairgrounds, or both, to service the licensed area in
use for recreational or exhibition purposes other than at the time of the annual Upper Peninsula state fair
under section 2 of 1927 PA 89, MICL 285.142. A license issued under this subsection is not transferable.

(6) The application for initial licensure or for a transfer of a license shall contain a notice in substantial
compliance with the following:

When purchasing a license, a buyer can be held liable

for tax debts incurred by the previous owner. Prior te

committing to the purchase of any license or -establishment,

the buyer should request a tax clearance certiflcate

from the seller that indicates that all taxes have been

paid up to the date of issuance. Obtaining sound

professional-assistance=from-an-attornecy-or-accountant—=

can be helpful to identify and avoid any pitfalls

and hidden liabilities when buying even a portion

of a business.

Sellers can make a request for the tax clearance
certificate through the Michigan department of treasury.

History: 1998, Act 58, Imd. Eff, Apr. 14, 1998;~—Am. 1998, Act 416, Imd. Eff. Dec, 21, 1998;—Am. 2000, Act 431, imd. Eff. Jan.
9, 2001:—Am, 2006, Act 547, Imd. Eff, Dec. 29, 2006:—Am. 2012, Act 82, Imd. EfF. Apr. 11,2012,

Rendered Sunday, Seplember 10, 2017 Page 2 Michigan Compited Laws Complets Through PA 117 of 2017
© Legislative Gouncil, State of Michigan Courtesy of www.legisiature.migov




LARA - Commission Overview http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-10570_58884---,00.html

LARA Home ContactLARA Online Services News Ml.gov

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs.
LARA / LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION / COMMISSION OVERVIEW

Brief Overview Michigan Liguor Control Commission

+ Commission Overview

The Michigan Liquor Gontrol Commission was created upon the repeal of Prohibition by the
legislature acting in special session in December of 1933. The act empowered the Commission to
control all alcoholic beverage traffic within this state. Today, the Commission Is a Type | agency
housed within the Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (LARA).

The Commission consists of five members appointed by the Governor. No more than three of these
menbers may be of the same political party. Three administrative Commissioners are responsible for
all matters pertaining to licensing, purchasing, merchandising and enforcement and act as an appeal

_________ hoard for decisions.rendered_by_-the_hearing-commissioners..The_remaining-two-Commissioners-are———-=-——-—-¢
designéted as hearing commissioners who preside over violation matters. The full five-member board
promulgates rules and establishes bureau policy, such as the issuance of declaratory rulings. The
Governor.designatés one of the five members as the Chairperson.

The mission of the Liquor Control Commission is to make alcoholic beverages available for
consumption while protecting the consumer and the general public through regulation of those
involved in the sale and distribution of these alcohol beverage products.

__» Meet the Michigan Liquor Control Commissioners R

« Contact the Michigan Liquor Control Commission (MLCC)

+ Enforcement Division

The Enforcement Division operates from district offices in Southfield, Lansing, Grand Rapids, and
Escanaba.,

¢ Executive Services Division .
The Executive Services Division provides staff support services to the Commission.

+ Financial Management Division

The Financial Manage"'ment Division provides support for the Commission in all areas of financial
management and accounting.

1 of 2 9/21/2017,10:56 AM




LARA - Commission Qverview

http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-10570_58884-—,00.htmt

~e-ticensing-Bivision
The MLCC Licensing Division processes requests for Retail licenses, such as restaurants,
bars, hotels, convenience stores, and grocery stores, Manufacturer and Wholesaler licenses, such as
breweries, distilleries, wineries, brokers, and salespersons, and Special licenses for nonprofit
organizations. The Licensing Division administers the annual license renewal process for all
licensees, verifies licensee insurance, and processes Special License applications, requests for new
and temporary permits and permissions.

LARA Contacts Featured Qur Reports Stay Connected
Contact LARA Services L egislative Reports : ]
Submit Comments,  Business Entity : :
Suggestions, Search o
Questions Online Liquor 1
Technical Support Ordering Coarporations, T .
Madia - Verify a License/ Securities & ... . , ﬁ
o Registration for a Commercial o
&D -
gisr\i)cﬁon:wng Healih Care Licensing Bureau Sign up for emall
Efcensee Customer: updates from _
Satisfaction Survey LARAL
Professional
Licensing Survey
LARA FOIA Process Office of Regulatory Reinvention State Web Sites
Open Michigan
Michigan.gov Home ADA Michigan News Policies
Copyright 2017 State of Michigan
20of2 9/21/2017, 10:56 AM




-Miehigan Department-of Licensing-and-Regulatory-Affairs
Liguor Control Commission (MLCC)
Constitution Hall - 525 W. Alfegan, Lansing, Mi 48933
Mailing Address: PO Box 30005, Lansing, MI 48509
Toll Free 866-813-0011 — www.michigan.gov/lcc

Class C Licensing Requirements & General Information

A Class C license, as defined by MCL 436.1107(2), is a place licensed to sell, at
retail, beer, wine, mixed spirit drink, and spirits for consumption on the premises.

Bars or restaurants selling beer, wine, spirits, and mixed drinks require a Class C
license in order to sell alcoholic liquor to patrons at their establishment.

How to Apply

All applicants requesting new Class C license, seeking to transfer ownership of a Class
C license, or transferring interest (stock or membership interest) in a Class C license must

.—submit_the following: -

« Application Form
For a new Class C license or to transfer a Class C license - Retail License & Permit
Application {Form LCC-100)

To transfer interest in a Class C license ~ License Interest Transfer Application (L CC-

101)

» Inspection Fee - A $70.00 nonrefundable inspection fee is required for each license

Class C license that has a Specially Designated Merchant (SDM) license in
conjunction, the inspection fee would be $140.00.

« License & Permit Fees — The initial and annual renewal fee for a Class C license is
$600.00. Additional fees will vary based upen whether additional licenses and permits
are requested in conjunction with a Class C license.

+ Livescan Fingerprints — Applicants that have never been licensed through the

fingerprinting process - Livescan Fingerprint Background Request Form.

+ Purchase Agreement — Applicants requesting to transfer a license from another
licensee must submit an executed purchase agreement or other documentation
signed by both the applicant and the current licensee, which details the sale of the
liquor license(s) and other business assets.

« Purchase agreements must specifically indicate that the liquor license is being
sold and provide the purchase price and terms of the sale.

"'re'queste'd=infanfapplication;fl?—'orfexam'*ie‘i—‘ifﬁa*n?aip'biE?‘ntfﬁa%fre‘qwstﬁdfttﬁréﬁ“s"féT:a—ﬂ'"*" T

.Michigan-kiguor-Control-Commission-must-submit-fingerprints-through-the-kivescan-———-—- - ¢




» Purchasers of on-premises licenses must have at least 10% of the purchase
price of the business, excluding real estate.

« Purchase agreements that are not for cash only sales and include real estate
must list the personal property, including the licenses, and real estate with the
terms and price for each.

» [fthe personal property and real estate are being purchased by separate people
or entities, the purchase agreement must indicate those names and who is
purchasing which items.

= |f the applicant wiil not pay the full purchase price at closing, the balance due
may be covered by a security agreement or promissory note. Alcoholic beverage
inventory cannot be included on a security agreement or promissory note,

+ Property Document — Applicants must provide documentation that demonstrates
they will have confrol over the property that comprises the proposed licensed
premises. Property documents include deeds, land contracts, and lease agreements.

= A provision to reassign the license in the event of a default on a land contract or
termination of a lease agreement may be included, but may only provide for the

' reassignment stbject o Comiigsion approval.

« Ifthe applicant is a company and its members or stockholders own the real estate
as individuals or under another company, a lease agreement is needed.

~—|ftheapplicantisain individual and he or she owns the realestate with a spouse |

or someone else who will not be named on the license, a lease between the
applicant and the owners of the real estate is needed.

In addition to the documents required by all applicants:
Corporations must submit the following information per Administrative Rule R

436.1109:
+ Copy of current, filed Articles of Incorporation.

__+_Current Certificate of Good Standing from the state where incorporated.and ... .

Certificate of Authority to Do Business in Michigan, if incorporated outside of this
state.

+ Certifled copy of the minutes of a meeting of its board of directors or a statement
signed by an officer of the corporation naming the persons authorized by
corporate resolution to sign the application and other documents required by the
Commission (or Part 3 of Form LCC-301).

+ Report of Stockholders/Members/Partners (Form LCC-301)

Limited Liability Companies (LLC) must submit the following information pursuant

~Tto Administrative Rule R 436.1110:

« Copy of Articles of Organization and copies of any amendments to the Arficles of
Organization.

» Current Cerificate of Authotity to Do Business in Michigan, if the LLC is a non-
Michigan LLC.

+ Copy of Operating Agreement entered into by members.

« Copy of most recent annual statement filed with the Corporations Division, if an
existing LLC.




. Statement signed by a manager of the limited liability company or by at least 1
member if management is reserved to the members naming the person
authorized to sign the application and other documents required by the
Commission (or Part 3 of Form LCC-301).

» Report of Stockholders/Members/Partners (Form LCC-301)

Partnerships must submit the following information per Administrative Rule R
436.1111:

» Partnership Agreement, if a Limited Partnership.

» Report of Stockholders/Members/Partners (Form LCC-301)

Licensing Process

The Licensing Division reviews the application and corresponding documents for
completeness and verifies the appropriate fees have been received. If additional

“documents, fees, or corrections to documents are needed, Licensing will notify the

applicant.

Once all the necessary documents have been received Licensing will submit the
request to the Enforcement Division for its investigation. if an applicant has applied
for and meets the requirements for a conditional license, the request will be
considered by the Commission,

The Enforcement Division will contact the applicant to schedule an interview with the
applicant (and current licensee for license transfers). At this meeting an investigator
will review with the applicant documents, including:

o purchase agreement

o__financial.documents

__to consider and placed on a dockst for.an.upcoming.licensing.meeting

o property documents
o other items pertaining to the application

After the interview, the investigator will prepare a report for the Commission regarding
the investigation and submit the request back to Licensing for further processing.

Licensing reviews the report from Enforcement and any additional documents
received during the interview process. The request is prepared for the Commission

The Commission considers the request, including:
o the liquor license operating histary of the applicant {ifa current or prior licensee)
o the arrest and conviction record of the applicant
o whether the applicant meets the requirements for a license
o the applicant's financial information
o opinions of the local legislative body or police department, if received.




« The Commission will approve or deny the request based on these factors.
Occasionally, the Commission will request more information from the applicant before
making a final decision.

» Afterthe Commission makes a decision on the request, the file is returned to Licensing
for final processing.
o Approval orders are sent to the applicant requesting any final items before the
issuance of the license.
o Denial orders are sent to the applicant and the applicant may appeal the decision.

« When all the final items are received by Licensing, the completed request is forwarded
to the Renewal Unit for the issuance of the physical license documents.
o Any changes in financial provisions at the time of closing which do not conform to
the terms previously indicated and investigated may require submission of new
forms and possible additional investigation.

~_Other Licenses That May Be Held in Conjunction With a Class C License

A Specially Designated Merchant (SDM) license for the sale of beer and wine for
consumption off the licensed premises (take-out) may be held in conjunction with a Class
C license.

A Brewpub license which allows a licensee to manufacture and sell beer produced on
the premises or for take-out with an SDM license may be held in conjunction with a Class
C license.

Permits, Permissions, and Authorizations

Sunday Sales Permit {A.M.) - A permit that allows the sale of liquor, beer, and wine on
Sunday mornings between 7:00am and 12:00 noon, if allowed by the local unit of
government.

Sunday Sales Permit {P.M.) - A permit that allows the sale of liquor on Sunday

afternoons and evenings between 12:00 noon and 2:00am (Monday morning).if allewed .. ... ... .|

by the local unit of government.

Additioﬁal Bar - Allows a licensee to setup an additional bar within its licensed premises
or Qutdoor Service area. The licensee may obtain one or more Additional Bars.

Specific Purpose Permit - A permit that allows specific types of activities (such as the
service of food, sporting activities, meetings, etc.) to occur on the licensed premises
outside the legal hours for the sale of alcohol. A specific purpose permit does not allow
the sale of alcohol outside of the legal hours of sale.




Dance Permit - Allows dancing by patrons of a business with an on premises license.
Often combined with an Entertainment Permit.

Entertainment Permit - Permits certain types of live entertainment at a business with an
on premises license. An entertainment permit does not allow topless activity. Often
combined with a Dance Permit.

Extended Hours Permit - A permit held in conjunction with a Dance or Entertainment
Permit (or both) that allows dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises outside
the legal hours for the sale of alcohol. An Extended Hours Permit does not allow the sale
of alcohol outside of the legal hours of sale.

Catering Permit - Authorizes a holder of a Class C license to sell, deliver, and serve
beer, wine, and spirits in the original containers at private events. A licensee must have
a food service establishment license or retail food establishment license to qualify for this
permit.

Banquet Facility Permit — Authorizes an on-premises licensee to serve alcohol at a
separate licensed banguet facllity used only for scheduled functions. An on-premises

premises.

Living Quarters Permit - Allows living quarters to be directly connected to the licensed
premises.

- Topless Activity Permit - Allows topless activity by the employees, agents, or

contractors of a business with an on premises license.

—licens&e may be issued one Banquet Facility Pérmit, as an extension of its licensed

unlicensed premises.

Outdoor Service authorization - Authorization granted by the Commission for a licensee
to sell alcohol outdoors in an area controlled by the licensee. This can be a patio area
next to the licensed premises or a space as large as a golf course

License Quotas and Local Government Unit Approval for New Class C Licenses

+ Each local governmental unit (city, village, or township) has a limited number of
Class C licenses that may be issued based on the population from the most recent
federal census.

+ An applicant requesting a new Class C license must first verify that the license
qguota limit for Class C licenses in the iocal governmental unit has not been reached
and an available Class C license exists.




e |If an available Class C quota license exists in the local government unit, the
applicant must obtain a recommendation from the legislative body of the local
governmental unit (city council, village councll, or township board).

e The legislative body may pass a resolution to recommend the applicant’s
application for the new Class C license. It may also record its approval on the
Local Government Approval Form (Form LCC-106).

» The resolution must be submitted to the Commission with the initial application and
documents. .

Churches & Schools

A new application to sell alcoholic beverages at retail, or a request to transfer location of
an existing license, may be denied if the proposed location is within 500 feet of a church
orschool. The Commission may waive the church/school provision if the church or schoo!
does not file an objection to the proposed license. If the church or school daes file an
objection, the Commission shall hold a hearing before making a decision on the issuance

of the license.

Proof of Financial Responsibility

e Liguor liability coverage of at least $50,000.00 is required by Michigan law for
active operation of a licensed business. Types of acceptable coverage are:
o liguor liability insurance

cash— I — ——

unencumbered securities
constant value bond
membership in an authorized group self-insurance pool

00 0O

+ For more information, please read the instructions in the Proof of Financial
Responsibility form (Form LC-95).




T10Z-1T-T1 U0 paepdn 35e7]

1

(105195 TN o1 wemsmd ‘ax0u1 10 G009 JO nomeqded € Sutey 1o vt 3dsoxa, |

00°00e$ STA SOA mm_wr ON SOAL W 2SUS0M QD MBN
00°005% =N N wm_.__> ON JSAA 1 ﬁ 25UBIM Z-5) SSEID MON
60'000' LS S9A SIA mmi,ﬂr o .wm\,“_ DSUDIMM L-S STE[D MAN
00°009% SaA S3A oﬁ__.r ON ..mm>_ W ISUIDN D STRID MIN
amsuaon uodn 000° 028 =N SOA mmwwa ON SDA ; Am_xsm_.wmﬁmmv DI 2PN panssi D SSRI) MAN
ainsuesl uodn 000'0ZE SIA =YY mw_\_,. ON 94 | (B){1L)elLZ5 1 sk TOW Jopun panss! J Ssed MaN
00004 S9A ON mL A ON ON k_ L2 Btaien man
00°00LS SN SaA mm._ A ON »SBA w #35U30r] Qnedmaug MON
00°009% S3A S3A wm"_> ON o iﬂ asusol] |9JoH-g MAN
00°008% SOA SOA mmj\, oN SDA | yuLsd Anoe janbueg man
Q0009% SOA SBA mm_wr oN oN ﬂ_ DSUSTI YN WSN
00°05Z% STA EETN wm_,wr ON SN , ISUROT [PIOH-Y MBN
Teq sad 0O'0SES oA OoN oﬁ oN ON | Jeg [BUOIPRY MmN
STA SBA o% i {ss9suany| Jaund) steds doig
oN S oM.T , SSRIpPE 1Da00
oN oN 2_,_” snyeis abueyn
oN Op o) W._ SIN0Y IS4 250ind 2319dg obBuBYD
SeA VA ov,_ _ 29edg PPV

s99.] aseg sliopoesUEl | 9siald UO

{

29|/A0B UBDILDIL MAM « _,So.m

“ 2218 (999) 504 lIoL
506./-6068% uebiyoiy ‘BuisueT - 5000¢ xod 'O'd ‘DAl SIUEH 0512
(DO} uoISSILILIOD) |
slieyy Moenbay pue Huisuao Jo

eIueD) Jonbig

wawpedag uebiydn




i
I
|
i
i
i

a

Z10Z-1Z-Z1 uo payepdn 15e7] @S&.wmw TOW 01 suensmd “arow Jo Sodwm 30 uonemdod © Sutey Lo v o desxs,
i ;

000523 SRA S9A w..,rr op .mm\/“ ; 2SUSO] WIDAZ) MEN

99} asua0Y [B10} 10 %51 oN ON SSA oN ON W, m (Wd) 1uLad 59eg ABDUNS MBN
0070915 ON OoN SSA oN on : ﬂ (NY) NuLad S3les ABDUNS MON

SIA oN 3 oN ON f” (010 9109 “Po0d) HuUsd soding Sioads MaN

000018 S3A SN : mm, A ON OoN ,” | ISUSDY| SIS UO M U Uk NAS MeN
aInsuRM] Uodn Juswsoueyus 000 028 YN SBA J oN .mw\,m m 2SUSOIT WAAE L POSON Bmz_
2UNSUSdY uodn JUSWSIUBULT 000 02% SOA S\ wnﬂ ON .wo\,_w B8USOIT ) SSE|D HOSSY __smz,
amMSUS21 uodn JUSWBIUEYUS 000028 SAA SOA ww> ON .mw\r_m ] BTUBOT PIOH-T BOSIY MIN
2INSUS2Y UGN JUSWSoURLUT 000'02$ SOA A .m+"> oN .ww>m 2SUIOT] [9J0H-V HOSDY MaN
oN ON mmw_ oN ON u,, N ucedioRIBd MON

ON AN o”z ON oN | 3NAG JOCRINO MBN

SaA ON wmAi oN ON , juuad s1PHeND BN MaN
SIA ON w@? oN oN ._ Qualuufenalus “AIAndy ssaidol ‘Snueq) UL SINCH PapUsiX] MaN]

S8A ON wmﬁ ON oN " Hutiad JSURIEUSIUZ MaN

OoN seA ON oN ON _ UQIRBUUOD) Joaia MaN|

SBA ON mm 73 ON oN “ JULZ JUBWIENSIUT-SouSd MIN

_ r UL SOUE MBN

000098 m_m:moﬁ 13jUa7) WBRINSY 248 Bunuuon men

5204 aseg

suonoesuel| esiWaid U0
[

99Y/A05 UBBIYOI MMM « |L007E 18 (998) 881 IO

505.-60681 uebiyo ‘Suisue - G000¢ xod "O'd ‘eI SeH 0SL.L
{20V UGISSIULLIOD) [ORO Jonbi
sieyy AoenBay pue Buisuaon j0 wawedsg uebiyon




b

T10Z12-T1 wo parepdn 15e]

i

(D101 95 FOIN 01 pensind ‘asomm o ooqcm&a wonendod e Suraey A1 € ut adaoxa,

_ 1
| Wﬂ
00001$ SaA SOA m.ﬂ> ON Y] asu20r] gndma.g 10 dIuSISUMO 135Sl ]
00°009% =T EETY m..w__> oN ON 7” ISUIIT [B10H-9 JO dIYSIBUMO JSURI |
00°009% ON EN mmﬂf OoN oN Huudg Aipoe 18nbueg 0 dSISUMO Jojsuel]
00°005% SIA =|A me ON ON m_ DSUDNIT PRIDIY 10 drjSIDUMO JB)SURI ] |
000523 SOA EETN mmﬂ. ON oN _ m ISUBOT] [GIOH-V 1O CIISIOUMO FB§suel)
0005es oN oN 0 m,_ ON Y] __ . Jeg [euoIIPRY Jo diysioumo Jajsuel ) |
(e)6Z81"9cy TON SOA oA SSA oN oN “_ 15219l JO I9)sUel] 10 YOOIS JO JAJSURL] |
0} uensind uossiwwo?) augl Ag eacsdde uodn __ ' :

=YY sap mmﬂ> oN oN , ISNWBIY UQ) -LIOJED0] JOJSUBL]

0070093 SIA ON . mw_._kr ON SBNA : 0 SSE|D O] WaAE | UOLEILISSE]S) JoySUEl | |
=YY EETN m@, A oN SBA ﬁ “ LWIDAR L/ SSEID 0] [SI0H UOREDLISSelT) I3JSuBr]

SIA SaA m ué_» oN SaA L Z9/10 O WSAB /D $SBID UGNBOYISSESD JejSuBll

E=TN ON mJ..r ON on __ _ WaAe] 0] D SSE|D UOREDYISSEID JJSUBl )

SBA oN wm_\f SDA oN “ nueg Aeiodws ),

OoN LT aw_ oN ON _” Awsw.oE +G MOIISS UI) MOIDSS WIOY SSUaDY ISE3fey

o ON o% oN on W Amﬁw__oE 0> MOIDS3 UI) MOIOSS WO 35U30)| 5SB3|9Y
0000 S SIA S3A wm”\r ON oN 7 AU Yeiasarean maN|
00001% SBA S EETY ON ON ,ﬁ _ SUDDM IR ] MBN
s3I\ oN : Julag WY ssajdo) meN|

s89 aseg SUORDESUE] [ asiWBld UQ

uo:>om.:mm_:u_E.§3B .l
§0S/-6068 uebiuoily ‘Buisue - G000€ X09 "O'd dAUQ SWeH 05EL

sieyy lojenbsy pue BuisuadlT i

1007

€18 (098) @214 ilol

(DDTIN) UOISSIWWOY [0AUCYD Jonbr

wswpedac uebiyoy




T10Z-12-T1 o paiepdn 1527

(@105

[ 3

A,
I

1
L} .
98t TOW o3 yuensmnd “arout 10 (o Q09 Jo voremded e Surary Ao e ut jdaaxo,

|

k)
i

ON ON ww_> ON oN : (-012 ‘Jion ,uoom“u nuLsd ssoding 2u10ads J6 diysisumo Jajsuel ) |
00°052$ SIA SBA mw_T N oN ” " DSUSOI] WIBAR |, WOSIY JO dISIDUMS J5U |
Q00098 SOA SOA STA ON oN m w BSU3IIT D SSRID BoSaY J0 diUDUMO JSJSURL ] |
00°009% SOA SIA S, OoN oN , _i 23USIMN [RICH-E LOS9Y JO diLSI2UMO Jalsues}
00°062% SIA EETY mmm\, ON ON , _7 3SUID[ |BI0H-Y BOSSY 10 diljSIBUMO I19jsUBl |

ON oN wm_F ON ON , ] HULRL UORECISRIES JO dISISUMO JSJSUE |

ON SOA o_+ oN opN “ 201G 100PING JO drISISUMO JRisUR) )

N ON mm."c. oN oN _ 1uRd sispenyy Guar Jo diUSIoumo Jojsuest |

ON ON mm_r oN OoN ” (UIBNSILIT s59)d0 | "SOUREINILR, SINOH PapLRPG JO dIYSISUMO JDjSuRI |

ON ON Sal ON ON “_ MBS JUALLIUIE S]] 10 dRISISWND J8LSUBT |

oN SBA o)_._ oN oN * UogIBuuUCs) 10ang Jo diysIsumo Jajsuel ]|

ON ON mm.__» ON ON “m HE.mwm JULNELSIUT-SILB( JO ARISISUMO J19JSURE(|

oN aN nwwr oN op _ UL d SoUBg J0 dIYSISUMO JJSUR) |
00°009% SaA San ..ﬂ.“r oN op _“ S5UDIT IDUDD Emufﬂ_umw_ aJesy Bynuauo:) JO diYSIoumo Jajsuesy
00°005% EETN =AY wmu_r ON ON | BSULNT Z-9 $5BJD JO diysisUmo Jysue ]

00°000°LS E=TN EETN mwwr ON OoN _ BSUSOI |-5) SSEID JO dIYSIAUMO JopsUes |

00°009% ECTN SDA wmcr oN ON _m AU O SSEID 10 dIYSIDUMO IDJSUBs)

00°00LS m_ Jwed buusie) Jo diysIaumo Iajsuel ],
So94 9seg SUCNOESUR]] asiWald U

Q0[/ACD"UBBILOILI M « | LOO-ELS (998) 8324 101

$05/-6062r uebyoly ‘Buisue - g000e u_mhom "O'd AL SIUBH 0512
(D0 uoIssSIUWIOD) 1oIUoy) Jonby

saely Aoeinbay pue Buisusort Jo

uswyedaq uebiyosiy




Z102-12-Zi uo poyepdn 352

{Zhos

d

Pt 1 o1 tuensmd ‘20w 10 oconomm 10 none[nded € Surasy Ao B U 300X,

0070018 S9N . SRA 53 BSUSDI PELDIDIEAN JO dIUSISUMO JaJSUR. ||
00°00.% SBA SDA mm“ BSUBOYT UIRY ) 10 dIUSIIUME JDISUR) |
oN ON sg LB APAIOY SSIIdOL 10 dISIBUMO Jysue]
00°052% SBA TN sg BSUSOIM LUSAR] JO dUSISUMO Jejsuel]
99} ASU| |BIO) JO %51 ON apN mu_ Qﬂ_n_v Huad S9(es ABpPUNS JO dIYSISUMO 1BjSUBL]
00°091% ON oN S A__.m_ﬁa HUUD S3BS ABPUNS 40 AISIDUMO JQJSUBRL)

S294 9SEg suoioesuel] asiwRld ugQ

uu=>om.cmm_co_5.§ - 1100
$062-6068y uebiyay ‘BuisueT - Go00E

€1a (9p8) said 1oL
Xog "0'd 'SAQ SIWeH 05LL

{(O0TN) uoIsSILWOD [0NUOD Jonby

snepy Aoenbsy pue Busuas §o

|
|
I

wawpedaq uebiyony




TL10T-12-TE vo patepdn 15wy

|
|
SBA SO STA ON

_ oN W r_ BSILURI YO -UDHEDO0™ JAISUBLL|
“ oM SBA om‘ oN oN W AwﬁmmsE +g MOIOSS UM MOIISS LUOY SSUaD) mmmﬂom_
ON ON ou_ﬂ ON CoN M (SHILOLW g MOLISH L) MOUSSSD LWL SSU3DY mmmm_mm__
23] 95U20]| 12301 JO %G| ON oN ST oN oN _ {nd) Nuuad sepes Aepung am_,u_
m 000218 N ON | S3A ON ON (WY) Juuad saes Aepung Mo}
” 00°0012 834 SIA mw_T OoN oN x m BSUSIM WAS MIN
000518 SIA SBA mm_v._\, ON ON , JSUDOTT O0S WON

; 2UNsSuadt| uodn 00 05 1$ SDA EET mm_> oN oN f asua] Qs Hosay MaN
# ON oN Eﬂ, oN ON , Juuad uogedonied Bmz_
=N ON | EEPN oN o _ MBS sIapeny Buta _smz_

oN SOA , Em._ ON oN | ! sduwnd sep ._sm,z_

: |

| ON EETN Lﬂ_ CON ON # uonoaluog pang man|
Q0001 SBA oN SN oN oN ﬂ Wunad Suee man

EETY 0N mw_.r ON oN nuad bundwes aupn 3 1998 MON

SIA =T o_,r ON ON “_ aosvdg doig

" f. _ S5aIppe J92L00D

i snje3s dbuRyD

m 20eds PPy

sea] oseq SuonoEsuUel | asiwald JO

Soy/ACE UEBIYDIL MMM « |00

€18 (agg) s=a14 1101

$0S/-6068Y uebiyoly ‘BuisueT - G008 xod 'O'd ‘aAuQ sileH osLL
(DT UaISSILWOD [9RUOT Jonbr

sieyy Aolenbey pue Buisuaar] jo uswuedag uebiyomy




TIOT-LT-T] uo pajepdnasey

©9) 25U0N| [B)0} 1O %G1 oN oN SSA oN ON Q__,_n_v Junag $ES AEpUNS JO dISIBUMO JajSuBL]|

00°091$ ON ON mmwm\r ON ON ,_ A_..m,_,& WUISY SHES ABPUNS JO AISISUMO JDISURL

0000LE SaA =N sal, ON ON __ m 35UADM WAS 10 diysteumo Jajsuer)

000518 SIA SN mmﬂ. oN oN __ @SU20IT QS JO dysIBUMO JBISUES L

000518 SOA SO =T oM oN _ 25UBOTT Oas KOS9y JO diySIDUMO I9ISLeT ]

oN ON mumr ON ol ,“ s LonEdidiEd JO diySIDUMO Jaisuel ]|

ON ON mmr OoN ON : LD SNy Bune o diSiouMo Jajsuel | |

ﬁ OoN SBA [ ,”h oN ON ,W m sduing Seo JO dISISUMO J9ISUeL |

oN SN o,,,__ On OoN ,” UDIRBULOD 102K JO dIYSISUMO J3jSuRst

7 00°001% o ON mm;) OoN oN h w NuURd BulSied 10 dIySIaUMD 19jsues]

i o oN jF on oN _ :E._u_,n_ Gundwes SUIp, %8 1939 JO dSISUME I9JSUBIL

m ON SBA o__.__ ON oN _ (s=jes abeianaq _o_b 0Dje/MMOPUIA, UKONMULI-OALQ JSUMO 19jsUR] |

w (€)6251°SEF ECTN SBA mmM I ON OoN A, 1S2L3)UI 1O JSLSURIE 10 XO0IS JO JeisuRl ]
1o of ensind uorssruwos 2u) Ag jeacidde uedn i

$984 oseg

suooesuel] asiusld 4O

20A0B UBBIUSIL M « L LOOTELS (998) 8314 loL.

,._

onuos Jonbi

§05/-6068% UeBIuIN ‘Buisue - S000€ X08 "O'd "aAlQ SleH 051L

(DD} uoIssIWIWOD |

sneyy Aoeinbay pue Buisuas jo Juswyedsq veblyan
it




Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs

Ligguor Coritrol Cormimission (MLCC)
Toll-Free: 866-813-0011 - www.michigan.gav/fcc

Retailer License & Permit Application

For more infarmation on retail licenses and permits, please visit the Liquor Control Commission's frequently asked questions website by clicking this link,

Before you begin filling out the attached application, please review this checklist for the forms and
documents you will need to submit with your completed application form.

The attached LCC-100 form will automatically calculate fees when opened using Adobe Acrobat Reader. The form's functionality
may not work with third-party PDF readers. You may download a free copy of Adobe Acrobat Reader on the Adobe website:
https://get.adobe.com/reader/

[[] Completed Retail License & Permit Application (Form LCC-100, attached)

[[] Livescan Fingerprint Form®* (attached) Are you transferring stock or
membership interest? If yes, use

the License Interest Transfer
[ Local Government Authorization (Form LCC-106) - For a new on-premises license only Appligation (LCC-1G1).

[ Inspection, License, and Permit Fees

[] Purchase agreement - For the transfer of ownership of a license
[(] Property document (lease, deed, fand contract, etc.)
[] New Specially Designated Merchant license documents - For new Specially Designated Merchant license only (see page 3)

Ifapplicant is a corporation also Include (pursuant to R 436.1109):
(] Report of Stockhalders/Member/Partners (Farm LCC-301)
[_] Copy of Articles of Incorporation fited with the Corporatlons Division of the Department of Licensing & Regulatory Affalrs

| Current Certificate of Good Standing from the state where incorporated and Certificate of Authorlfy to Do Business in
Michigan, if incorparated outside of Michigan.

Certifled copy of the minutes of a meeting of Its board of directors or a statement signed by an officer of the corporation
[] naming the persons authorized by corporate resolution to sign the application and other documents required by the
Commission or Part 3 of Form LCC-301,

ifapplicant is a limited liability company also include (pursuant to R435.1110):
7] Report of Stockholders/Member/Partners (Form LCC-301)
7] Copy of Articles of Organization filed with the Corporations Division of the Department of Licensing & Regulatory Affairs

[[] Copy of the operating agreement or'bylaws of the applicant company
[] Current Certificate of Authority to Do Business in Michigan, if the LLCis a non-Michigan LLC,

Statement signed by a manager of the limited liability company or by at least 1 member if management is reserved to
(] the members naming the person authorlzed to sign the application.and. other docum ecjuired by the Commisslon.. ...

or Part 3 of Form LCC-301.

If applicant is a limited partnership also Include (pursuant to R436.1111);
{1 Report of Stockholders/Member/Partners (Form LCC-301)
[T] Copy of the partnership agreement of the applicant limited partnership

[ Each general partner of a partnership shali sign the application, bond, and other papers filed in connection with securing
a new llcense or transferring an existing Hicense, This requirement may be waived by the Commission upon showing of
good cause, which must be submitted In writing,

*Fingerprints are required for applicants that have not been fingerprinted for MLCC licensure in the past and will hold 10% or more
interest in a [icense or applicant entity.




Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Business [D:

A — Liguor Control Commission (MECC) Request ID:
Toll-Free: 866-813-0011 - www.michigan.gov/ice

{For MLCC Use Only)
Retailer License & Permit Application

For Information on reta enses and permits, Including a checklist of required documents for a completed application, please visit the Liquor Conteol
Commission's freqquently asked questions website by clicking this link.

Part 1 - Applicant Information
Indlviduals, please state your legal hame. Corporations or Limited Liabifity Compantes, please state your name as it 1s fled with the State of Michigan Carporation DIvision,

Applicant name(s):

Address to be licensed;

Clty: Zip Code;

City/township/village where license will be issued: County:

Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN):

1. Are you requesting a new license? O Yes ONo Leave Blank - MLCC Use Only
2. Are you applying ONLY for a new permit or permlssion? O Yes ONo -
3. Are you buying an existing II;:ense? ) Yes ONo

e a4-Areyou-medifying-thesize.ofthedicensed-premises? S-Yes—CONo—

If Yes, specify: [] Adding Space [[] Dropping Space [] Redefining Licensed Premises
5. Are you transferring the location of an existing license? O Yes ONo
6. Is this license belng transferred as the result of a default or court action? () Yes (O No

7. Do you intend to use this ficense actively? ) Yes (ONo

Part 2 - License Transfer Information {if Applicable)
If transferring ownership of a flcense ONLY and not transferring the location of a license, filt out only the name of the current licenseefs)

Current licensee(s):

Current licensed address:

City: Zip Code;

City/township/village where license is issued: County:

Part 3 - Licenses, Permits, and Permissions
Off Premises Licenses - Applicants for off premises licenses, permits, and permissions (e.g. convenience, grocery, specialty food stores,
etc.) must complete the attached Schedule A and return it with this application. Transfer the fee calculations from the Schedule A to Part

the attached Schedule A and return it with this application. Transfer the fee calculations from the Schedule A to Part 4 below.

Part 4 - Inspection, License, and Permit Fees - Make chacks payable to State of Michigan

Inspection Fees - Pursuant to MCL 436.1529(4) a nonrefundable inspection fee of $70.00 shall be paid to the Commission by an applicant
or licensee at the time of filing of a request for a new license or permit, a request to transfer ownership or location of a license, a request to
increase or decrease the size of the licensed premises, or a request to add a bar. Requests for a new permit in conjunction with a request
fora new license or transfer of an existing license do not require an additional inspection fee,

License qnd Permit Eees - Pursuant to MCL 436.1525(1), license and permit fees shall be paid to the Commission for a request for a new
license or permit or to transfer ownership or locatlon of an existing license.

Inspection Fees: License & Permit Fees: TOTAL FEES:

LCC-100 (CB-17) LARA 1% an equal opporiunity employar/program. Auwdflary alds, services and othel 1zatonable aceommodations are avallable upon request 1o indlviduals with disabliies. Page1afs

On Premises Licenses - Appllcants for on premises licenses, permlts, and permissions {e.g. restaurants, hotels, bars, etc.) must complete




Schedule A - Licenses, Permits, & Permissions

Applicant name:

FeeCode

Off Premises License Type: BaseFee: /%% | OnPremisesLicense Type: Base Fee: 0
New Transfer Onfy New Transfer Oniy
[ [ SDMLicense $100.00 71 [0 B-Hotellicense $600.00
[l [ sbolicense $150,00 Number of guest raoms:
[0 [ Resort SDD License Upon Licensure/$150.00 [1 [ A-Hotelllcense $250.00
| Number of guest rooms:
Off Premises Permits: Base Fee:
re s ase [0 [ ClassClicense $600.00
[3  Sunday Sales Permit (AM)* $160.00 I ) 4250
- avern License .00
] Sunday Sales Permit (PM)** $22.50 _ 0O
{Held with SDD License) 1 [ ResortLicense Upon Licensure
{71 Catering Permit $100.00 [0 [ Redevelopment License Upon Licensure
[0 Secondary Location Permit - Complete Form LCC-201 M [0 BrewpubLlicense $100.00
™1 Beerand Wine Tasting Permit No charge 1 [J G1License $1,000.00
[[1 Living Quarters Permit No charge ][] G2License $500.00
_ s , o ‘1. [] Aircraft License . ....5600.00
On/Off Premises Permission Type: Base Fee:
[0 [ Watercraft License $100.00
[] Off-Premises Storage No charge
. [0 {3 Train License $100.00
[=l—-—Direct-Connection(s) No-charge . N
| b [0 L[] continuingCareRetirement CenterLicense  $600.00
[ Motor Vehicle Fuel Pumps No charge [IMCL436.154501)(b) []MCL 436.1545(T3(b) i)
*Sunday Sales Permit (AM} aliows the sale of liquor, beer, and wine on Sunday B-Hotelor Class CLicenses Only:
;n;::::%senbftween 7:00am and 12:00 noon, If allowed by the local unit of E:l E} Additional Bar(s)

**Sunday Sales Permit (PM} allows the sale of liguor on Sunday afternoons and
evenings between 12:00 noon and 2:00am {Monday morning), If allowed by the
local unit of government. Mo Sunday Sales Permit {PM) is requlred far the sale of
beer and wine on Sunday after 12,00 noon, The Sunday Sales Permit (PM) fee s
15% of the fee for the license that allows the sale of liguor, Additional bar fees and

Number of Additional Bars:

B-Hotel or Class C licensss altow licensees to have one (1) bar within the licensed
premises, A $350.00 lIcensing fee s required for each additional bar over the
one (1) bar Initlally fssued with the ficense,

. tiotelroom fees e oo clevlaed aspart of the permitee. mos| OnPremisesPermitss  BaseFee:
Licenses, permits, and permissions selected on this form will be investigated as ’ [J  Sunday Sales Permit (AM)* $160.00
part of your request, Flease verify your information prier to submitting your
application, as some licenses, permits, or permissions cannot be added to your []  Sunday Sales Permit {PM)** 15044+
request once the appiication has been sent out for Investigation by the . .

Enforcement Division. [0 Catering Permit $100.00
Inspection, License, Permit, & Permission Fee Calculation [T Banquet Facility Permit - Complete Form 1.0C-200

Number of Licenses; % $70.00 Inspection Fee

Total Inspection Fee(s):

A Banguet Fadllity Permit Is an extenslon of the license at a different
location, It may have itsown permits and permissions. it is not a banquet
raom on the licensed premises.

]  Outdoor Service Na charge
Total License Fee{s): [l DancePemmit No charge o
' [] Entertainment Permit No charge
Total Permit Fee(s):
[[] ExtendedHours Permit: No charge
(O pance () Entertainment  Days/Hours:
TOTAL FEES DUE:
[0  Speclfic Purpose Permit: No charge
Please note that requests to transfer SDD llcenses will require the Activity requested:
payment of additlonal fees based on the seller's previous calendar
year's soles. These fees will be determined prior to Issuance of the Days/tours requested:
license to theapplicant. [0 Living Quarters Permit No charge
I Make checks payable to State of Michigan [  Topless Activity Permit No charge
LCC-100 {087} LARA Is an equal epportunity amployet/ prograrn, Auxillary alds, services and other bla ace dallons are avallable upon request to individuals with disabilitlas. Page2cfs




Schedule B - New Specially Designated Merchant License Supplemental Application - New SDM License Applications ONLY

Applicant name:

Effective January 4, 2017 pursuant to MCL 436.1533(5), Specially Designated Merchant (SDM} licenses are quota licenses based on one (1)
5DM license for every 1,000 of population in a local governmental unit. MCL 436.1533 provides for several exemptions from the quota for
qualified applicants. Please carefully read the requirements in the boxes below, selecting the applicable approved type of business

option{s) from Section 1 and an applicable new SDM license quota option from Section 2.

Section 1 - Requirements to Qualify as Approved Type of Business for New SDM License Applicants
Applicant must meet one (1) or mare of the following conditions (check those that apply to your business):

[ a. Applicant holds and maintains retail food establishment license or extended retail food establishment license under the
Food Law of 2000, MCL 289.1101 to MCL 2898111,

a b. Applicant holds or has been approved for Specially Designated Distributor license {Applicant must also hold and maintain
food establishment license as described above).

O ¢. Applicant holds or has been approved for an on-premises license, such as a Class C, A-Hotel, B-Hotel, Tavern, Club, G-1, or
-2 license.

Section 2 - Quota Requirements for New SDM License Applicants
Applicant must qualify under one of the following sections of the Liguor Contro! Code regarding the SDM quota:

:E;._App]!cantls an applicant for.orholds.a Class €, A-Hotel, B-Hotel, Tavern, Club, G=1, 01 G=2 license
MCL 436.1533(5)(a) - SOM license is exempt from SDM quota and license cannot be transferred to another location,

0 b. Applicant’s establishment is at least 20,000 square feet and at least 20% of gross receipts are derived from the sale of food,
MCL 436.1533(5)(b){i) - SDM license is exempt from SDM quota and license cannot be transferred to another location.

M <. Applicant’s establishment is a pharmacy as defined in the Public Health Code, MCL 333.17707.
MCL 436.1533(5)(b)ii) - SDM license Is exempt from SDM quota and license cannot be transferred to another focation,

d. Applicant's establishment qualifies as a marina under MCL 436,1539.
{_] MCL 436.1533(5)(e) - SDM license is exempt from SDM quota and license may be transferred to another focation if the applicant
.. complies with MCI. 436,1539 at the new location.

e. Applicant does not qualify under any of the quota exemptions or waiver listed above,
7] MCL 436.1533(5} - Commission shall issue one (1) SDM for every 1,000 population in a focal governmental unit and an unissued SDM

must be available in the locaf governmental unit for the dapplicant to qualify. SDM license may be transferred to another location.

Documents Required To Be Submitted with New SDM License Application
In addition to the documentsiisted on the application checklist, the new SDM license applicant must submit the documents listed
below, as applicable, with its application to comply with the requirements described above. Select one or more of the followlng:

Copy of retail food establishment license of extended retail food establishment license for 2 SDM license or a SDM license to be

| = Bssued Tn conjunction With a speclally Designated DIstrbutor licen ishment license must T mat

[ the applicant name In Part 1 of this application form. A food establishment license is not required for a SOM license to be issued in
conjunction with an on-premises license.

M If applying under Section 2b above, documentary proof that applicant's establishment is at least 20,000 square feet and at least
20% of gross receipts are derived from the sale of food.

(] Iif applying under Section 2¢ above, a copy of the pharmacy license Issued under the Public Health Code.

LCC-100 (08-17) LARA Ts an equal apportunity emplayer/program. Ausiliary atds, servlces and other reasanable accommodations are avallable upon request to Indlviduals with disabilites. Page3of§

se, The name on the food establishment license must mateh |~




Part 5a - Information on Individual Applicant, Stockholder, Member, or Limited Partner

Each individual, stackholder, member, or partner must complete Part 5a, 5b, and Sc. If a stockholder or member of an applicant company Is a corporation

o7 limfted 11ability company, campleté Part 54 and 5¢ and subrit a completed Form [CC-301,

For applications with multiple individuals, stackholders, members, or partners - each person or entity must complete a separate copy of this page.

Name:

Home address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Business Phone: Celi Phone: Email;

Have you ever been licensed by the Michigan Liquor Contro! Commission (MLCC) or do you cusrently hold an Interest In any other licenses
issued by the MLCC? 1f Yes, please list business ID numbers below. If you hold Interest In 2 or more locations under the same name, please
also write "chain"below. Pursuant to MCL 436.1603, a retaller licensee may not hold Interest In a manufacturer or wholesaler licensee.

OYes ONo

Do you hold 10% or more interest in the applicant entity?

yout application.

OYes ONo

If you answered "no” to the first question and "yes" to the second questlon, you must submit fingerprints and undergo an investigation by the MLCC. Please see the
attached [nstructions for submitting fingerprints to the MLCC, You must submit a copy of the completed and andorsed "Livescan Fingerprint Background Reauest” with

Part 5b - Personal Information (Individuals)

Date of Birth: _| Social Security Number: Driver's License Number; .
Are you a cltizen of the United States of America? {OYes (ONo
Have you ever [egally changed your name? OYes (ONo
If you answered "yes", please list your prlor name(s) {including malden:
Spouse's full name {If currently marrled):
Spouse's date of birth: Is your spouse a citizen of the United States of Amerlca? (O Yes (ONo
= |5 you of your spouse holc ition: alther By appointment or lection, which Ivolves the duty to enforce any pena s
law of the Unlted States of Amerlca, or the penal laws of the State of Michigan, or any penal ordinance or resolution of any OYes (ONo
municipal subdivisions of the State of Michigan?
Does your spouse hold a retall, manufacturer, or wholesaler license Issued by the MLCC? OYes (ONo
Have you ever been found gullty, pled guilty, or pled no contest to a criminal charge or any Oves ONo
local ordinance violations? If Yes, list betow (attach additional pages if necessary): -
Date City/State Charge Disposition
—.—!Has.yourspouse-evar-beenfound.g ullty-pled.guilty;or-pled-no-contestto-a-criminal-charge or-any-local BV 06
ordinance violations? I Yes, list below (attach additional pages If necessary):
Date ~ City/State Charge Disposition

Part 5c- Signature

Liquor Control Code pursuant to MCL 436.2003. (This form must be signed by the person whose information It contalns).

| certify that the information contained in this form is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and bellef.| agree to comply with all requirements
of the Michigan Liquor Control Code and Administrative Rules. | also understand that providing false or fraudulent information Is a violation of the

Print Name Signhature
1CC-100 (0817} LARA 15 an equal opportunlty employer/program, Ausillacy alds, services and other reasonable 2ccommodations are avallable upon request to Individuals wi

Date

th disabllities,

Pagedof 5




Part 6 - Contact Information

| Provide Information.on_the_contact person.for-this application. Please.note-that corporations-and-limited liability companles-must —— |

provide documentation {e.g, meeting minutes, corporate resolution) authorizing anyone other than the applicant or an attorney of
record to be the contact person. If an autharization is not provided, your contact person will not he acknowledged if they are
anyone other than the applicant or attorney.

What is your preferred method of contact? OFPhone OMall  OEmall O Fax
What is your preferred method for recelving a Commission Order? OMail O Email O Fax
Contact name: Relationship:

Mailing address;

Phone; Fax number: Email;

Part 7 - Attorney Information (If You Have An Attorney Representing You For This Application)

Attorney name: MemberNumber: P-
Attorney address:
Phone:... e - [Faxnumber: - —--— oo e JEmANE - S
Would you prefer that we contact your attorney for all licensing matters related to this application? OYes (ONo
i meee| WO YOULpreferany-notices or.closing packages besent.directlytoyourattorney? C¥es—{ONO —ce| sommmmamzn

Part 8 - Signature of Applicant

Be advised that the information contained in this application will only be used for this request. This section will need to be
completed for each subsequent request you make with this office,

Notice: When purchasing a license, a buyer can be held liable for tax debts incurred by the previous owner. Prior to committing to the purchase of any
license or establishment, the buyer should request a tax clearance certificate from the seller that indicates that all taxes have heen paid up to the date of
issuance, Obtaining sound professtonal assistance from an attorney or accountant can be helpful to identify and avoid any pitfalls and hidden liabilities
when buying even a portion of a busmess Sellers can make a request for the tax clearance certlﬂcate through the Michigan Department of Treasury

Under administrative rule R 436.1003, the licensee shall comply with all state and local buitding, plumblng, zoning, sanitation, and health laws, rules, and
‘ordinances as determined by the state and local law enforcements officials who have jurisdiction over the licensee, Approval of this application by the
Michigan Liquor Control Commission does not waive any of these requirements. The licensee must obtaln all other required state and local licenses,
permits, and approvals for this business before using this ficense for the sale of alcoholic liquor on the licensed premises.

| certify that the informatlon contained in this form is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. | agree to comply with all requirements
of the Michigan Liquor Control Code and Administrative Rules. | also understand that providing false or fraudulent Information is a violation of the
Liquor Control Code pursuant to MCL 436.2003.

The person signing this form has demonstrated that they have autherization to do so and have attached appropriate documentation as proof,

Print Name of Applicant & Title Signature of Applicant Date

Please return this completed form along with corresponding documents and fees to:
Michigan Liquor Control Commission
Malling address: P.Q. Box 30005, Lansing, Mi 48909
Hand deliveries or overnight packages: Constitution Hall - 525 W. Allegan, Lansing, M 48933
fax t0:517-373-4202

LCC-100 {0817 LARA Is an equal opportunlty employer/program, Auxillary alds, services and other reasonable accommodatlons are avallable upon request to Individuals with disabllities, - PageSof 5




Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatary Affalrs
Liquor Control Commission (MLCC)

Toll-Free: B66-813-0011 - www.michigan.gov/lcc

Livescan Fingerprint Background Request
Instructions for Michigan & Out-of-State Applicants

APPLICANTS THAT LIVE IN MICHIGAN
Applicants for a Michigan liquor license must have their fingerprints a law enforcement agency in Michigan that offers digital
fingerprinting or a private Livescan vendor approved by the Michigan State Police. You may access a list of approved vendors on the
Michigan State Police website (contalns vendors’ websites and contact Information);
http:/fwww.michigan.gov/msp/0,4643,7-123-1878 8311-237662--00.html.

On the attached Livescan Fingerprint Background Request form, you must use the correct Code (LL), Agency ID Number
{1479)), and Agency Name (M1 DEPT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS - LIQUOR CONTROL) in order for the
fingerprint raport to he sent to the Michlgan Liquor Control Commission. Payment recelpts should not be mailed to the office,
but kept for your own records.

You must bring the Livescan Fingerprint Background Request form with a driver's license or other state or federal-issued picture
identification to your fingerprint appointment. You will also be required to pay a separate fee to the fingerprint agency when
registering and/or scheduling your appointment. A copy of the Livescan Fingerprint Background Request form, which Is signed by
the Livescan Operator and returned to you, must be submitted with your application in order for your request to be investigated.
When your fingerprints are taken, a techniclan will perform a scan of your fingerprints and submit the data electronically to the
Michigan State Police.

APPLICANTS THAT LIVE OUTSIDE OF MICHIGAN .
Applicants for a Michigan liquor license that live outside of Michigan must submit fingerprints through one of the private Livescan
vendors approved by Michigan State Police that offer fingerprinting for residents that live outside of Michigan. You may access a list
of approved vendors that process finger print cards for non-Michigan residents on the Michigan State Police website (contalns
vendors' websites and contact information): /fwwwmichigan.gov/msp/0,4643,7-123-1878_8311-237662--00,html,

The applicant must contact a local law enforcement agency, governmental agency, or private fingerprint agency to perform ink
fingerprinting on a FBI fingerprint card (FD-258) or fingerprint cards from any other state or local agency {fingerprint cards must be on
card stock). These fingerprint cards must be submitted for processing to one of vendors on the Michigan State Police's list of

approved vendors. Contact the vendor directly regarding lfs process and the fee for submitting the fingerprint.cards for processing. . .-t

Make a copy of the completed and signed Livescan Fingerprint Background Request form and submit that copy with the license
application.

WHAT HAPPENS AFTER FINGERPRINTS ARE SUBMITTED
The law enforcement agency or private vendor will submit your fingerprints to the Michlgan State Police for analysls,

If no criminal history is found, the Michigan Liquor Control Commisslon will be notified.

emssmmmemee [fogriminal-histary-is-found;-the-Michigan-State-Palice-wil-send-the-record-directly-to-the-Michigan-Liquor-Control- Commissionfor——"—""

review,
QUESTIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
For questions about the Livescan fingerprinting process, call the Michigan State Police at 517-241-0606,

Please do not contact the Michigan Llquor Control Commission regarding your criminal background check, unless your fingerptints
were taken move than 30 days ago.

Please note: Fingerprints taken for any other agency will not fulfill fingerprint requirements for a liquor license in Michigan.

LCC-195 (03-18] LARA I's an equal opporlunity employar/pregram. Auxiliary alds, services and ather reasanable accommedations are avallable upon request to Individuals with disabilities, Page 10f2




RI-030 (09/2014)
MICHIGAN STATE POLICE

LIVESCAN FINGERPRINT BACKGROUND REQUEST

AUTHORITY: MCL 28.214, MCL 28,273 & MCL 28.162; COMPLIANCE: Voluntary, however fallure to complete this form will result In denial of requast.
Purpose: To conduct a fingerprint-based background check for employment, to volunteer, or for licensing purposes as authorized
by Iaw

3. Agency Name
Mi DEPT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS - LIQUOR CONTROL

1. Suffix

1a. Last a';rle e S B 1b FirstN;ne S — ] 1c. Mldle Initial

2. Any Alternative Names, Last Names, or Aliases 3. Social Security Number (Optional)
4, Place of Birth (Stale or Country) | 5. Date of Birth 8, Phone Number . | 7. Driver License State { 8. Driver License Number

@, Address 10, Clty 11. Slate 12, ZIP Code
13. Sex 14, Race 15, Helght 16. Welght 17. Eya Color 18. Hair Color

1.ate Printad Picture 1D Type Presenled 3. TCN 4, Live Scan Qperator

———NOTE:=Afterfingerprinting;applicant-mustreturnslghedandcompleted-docuni
' must return completed copy to applicant.

| understand that my personal information and biomstric data being submitted by livescan will be used to search against criminal
identification records from both the Michigan State Police (MSP) and Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) for the fingerprint
reason listed abovs. | hereby authorize the release of my personal information for such purposes and release any records found
to the authorized requesting agency listed above,

ahttothe requésting agency. Livescan Operator —

During the processing of this application, and for as long as your fingerprints and associated information/biometrics are retained
at the State and or FBI, they may be disclosed without your consent as permited by the Federal Privacy Act of 1874 (Pub. L.
93-579) for all applicable routine uses published by the FBI, including the Federal Register and the FBI's Next Generation

Identlf;cation (NGI).

Routme uses include, but is not limited to, d:sclosure to governmental or authonzed non-governmental agencies responsabIe for
employment, contracting, licensing, security clearances, and other suitability determinations; local, state, tribal or federal law ;
enforcement agencles; criminal justice agencies; and agencies responsible for national security or public safety. |

Signature: Date:

Procedure to obtain a change, correction or update of ldentificatlon records:
=i {-afterreviewing histheridentification record; tigsubjett thereof beligves thatitis mﬁﬁft“ﬁ’f‘lﬁcvrn*plete W‘r?prect and
wishes changes, corrections or updating of the alleged deficiency, he/she should make application directly to the agency which
contributed the questionad information. The subject of a record may also direct his/her challenge as to the accuracy or
completeness of any entry on his/her record to the FBI, Criminal Justice information Services (CJIS) Division, ATTN: SCU, Mod
D2, 1000 Custer Hollow Road, Clarksburg, WV 26308, The FBI will then forward the challenge to the agency which submitted
the data requesting that agency to verify or correct the challenged entry. Upon the receipt of an official communication directly
from the agency which contributed the original information, the FBI CJiS Division will make any changes necessary in
accordance with the Information supplied by that agency. (28 CFR §16.34)

* ENSURE THAT THE CORRECT FINGERPRINTING REASON CODE AND AGENCY ID ARE USED. MSP WILL CHARGE
* FOR SECOND REQUESTS DUE TO INCORRECT CODES. **




"N 4N Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs | LARA Revenue Services isnota part of

S\CENSIG- AND DEGULATORTAFEAIRS Finance and Administrative Services ttLe.Mml:!JgarLLiqLLor_Cgmml ]
“EGTOMER e, BUSINESS MINDED. Revanue Services Commission (see note below).

Credit Card Authorization Form

% * EAX COMPLETED FORM TO SECURE FAX LINE: 517-373-4202 * *
¥ * DO NOT EMAIL OR MAIL THIS FORM * *

Requests with credit card payments that are not faxed to the above secure fax line will be destroyed along with the credit card authorization in
order to ensure the security of applicants’ personal credit card numbers.

* #]F YOU ARE NOT SUBMITTING AN APPLICATION FORM WITH THIS CREDIT CARD AUTHORIZATION, YOU MUST PROVIDE AN
ITEMIZATION OF THE FEES FOR WHICH YOU ARE SUBMITTING PAYMENT OR YOUR PAYMENT WiLL NOT BE PROCESSED* *

<oz CREDNT=—CARD- _AUTHORIZATION, ~=-YOU - MUST— PROVIDE AN oem e o o

Name: Transaction Amount:
Address:
Card Number:

City: Check One;
State: (O MasterCard (O Visa (O Discover
Zip Code: Expiration Date:
Phone: e e S
Appllcant/Licensee Nama: Request or Business |D #:

Signature

Payment is for: LARA Revenue Services is not a part of the Michigan Liguor Control

Commission {MLCC}. Recalpt of payment and appiication forms by
LARA Revenue Services does not constitute receipt of an application
by the MLCC. Applications submitted through LARA Revenue

: Services may take up to two (2) additional business days to be
IF YOU ARE NOT SUBMITTING AN APPLICATION FORM WITH THIS received by the MLCCafter receipt by LARA Revenue Services,

ITEMIZATION OF THE FEES FOR WHICH YOU ARE SUBMITTING For requests that require a timely recelpt of an application by the
PAYMENT OR YOUR PAYMENT WILL NOT BE PROCESSED. MLEC to be processed, such as Speclal Licenses and temporary
Credit Card Payment Itemization: Micc requests, please ensure that your application will be received in

adequate time to be processed by the MLCC after the payment is

[ Inspection Fee:;: Type Fee Amount Fej;‘;de received and processed by LARA Revenue Services,
[ Speciai License Fee(s): 4008
[[] Temporary Authorization Fee: 4037
] Llcense Renewal Fee(s): 4004
[] Manufacturer Licensefs): ' w3
[C1 Wholesaler License(s): 4085
[C] New Retailer License(s): 4012
7] Transfer Retailer License{s): 4034
[] Conditional License 4012
[7] New Add Bar  [7] Transfer Add Bar: 4012/4034
[ Sunday Sales Permit {AM); 4033
] Sunday Sales Permit (FM}: 4032
] Catering Permit: 4031

LCC-300 {0617} LARA 15 an equal opperlunity emplayes/program, Auiliary sids, tenvices and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabllities.




Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Business ID;
Liguor Cantrol Commission {MLCC)

Toll Free: 866-813-0011 » www.michigan.goy/lcc Request1D;

Local Government Approval
(Authorized by MCL 436.1501)

Instructions for Applicants:

* You must ¢btaln a recommendation from the local legistative body for a new on-premises license application, certaln types of license

classification transfers, and/or a new banquet facility permit.
Instructions for Local Legislative Body:

+ Complete this resolution or provide a resolution, along with certification from the clerk or adopted minutes from the meeting at

which this request was considered.

Ata meeting of the council/board
{regular or special} {township, city, village}
called to order by on at
the followling resolution was offered: {date} {time)
Moved by and supported by

that the application from

: __(name ofapplicant)
for the following license(s):

(list specific icenses requested)
to be located at:

(For MLCC use only)

and the followlng permit, If applied for;
[7] Banquet Facility Permit  Address of Banquet Facility:

It Is the consensus of this body that it this application be considered for
{recommends/does not recommend)
approval by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission.

If disapproved, the reasons for disapproval are

—-Vote e

Yeas:
Nays:
Absent:

| hereby certify that the foregoing is true and is a complete copy of the resolution offered and adepted by the

council/board ata meeting held on {township, cfty, village)

(regular or special) {date}

Print Name of Clerk Signature of Clerk Date

Under Article IV, Section 40, of the Constltution of Michigan (1963), the Commissian shall exercise complete control of the alcoholic beverage traffic
within this state, Including the retall sates thereof, subject to statutory limitations. Further, the Commission shall have the sala right, power, and duty to
control the alcoholic beverage traffic and traffic in other alcoholic liguor within this state, including the licensure of businesses and individuals.

Flease return this completed form along with any corresponding decuments to:
Michigan Liquer Control Commission
Malling address; P.O, Box 30005, Lansing, M! 48909
Harid deliveries or overnight packages: Constitution Hall - 525 W. Allegan, Lansing, Mi 48933
Fax to: 517-763-0059

LCC-106 {10/15) LARA Is an equal opportunity employer/program. AuxHlary alds, services and other reasenable accommodations are svallable upan request ta Individuals with disabllities,




STATE OF MICHIGAN

RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS MIKE ZIMMER
GOVERNOR MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION DIRECTOR
ANDREW J. DELONEY
CHAIRMAN

Objections to Renewals and Recommendations for Revocation
Statutory Authority

MCL 436.1501(2) and (3) provides three tools for local units of government to use concerning
licenses issued by the Michigan Liquor Control Commission.

1. Objection to renewal of an on-premise license

2. Request for revocation of an on-premise license

3. Request for revocation of an off-premise license

Objection to Renewal

An.objection to-a renewal must be filed with the MLCC by.the local legislative-body not less than
30 days before the date of expiration of the license. While the statute appears to be silent on
the rest of the process, the courts have clearly established that a licensee has a property
interest in the license, and is therefore entitled to due process protection, [See Bundov City of

T  Walled Lake, 395 Mich 697 (1976)]
Further, administrative rule R 436.1061 provides that:

“Any permit issued to a licensee by the commission or any privilege granted to a
licensee by the commission may be revoked or suspended by the commission or a
hearing commissioner, after due notice and proper hearing, if the licensee or the
establishment no longer gualifies for the permit or the privilege or if the licensee is found
to be In violation of the act or a commission rufe which directly pertains to the permit
issued or the privilege granted.”

If an object:on to renewal of a license is recelved then the Comm[ssmn WI|| proceed to schécihle
and notice a hearing.

Request for Revocation of an On-Premise License

Alocal unit of government may request the revocation of a license or permit, after due notice
and proper hearing at the local fevel. Upon receipt of this request, the Commission must revoke
the license or permit. The statutory language is clear, using the words “shall revoke.” This
provision applies to on-premise establishments.

If.a.request-for.revocation.of-an.on-premise.license.or-permit-is-receivedthen-the-Cemmission
will proceed to schedule and nofice a hearing. The Commission will review and consider the
information presented from both sides,

For example, in January 2012, the Commission acted on such a request in the case of an on
premises licensee. A request was received by the local unit of government to revoke the permit,
After a show cause hearing as to.whether the license and/ar permit should be considered for
revacation, the Commission determined that the license as well as the requested permit should
be revoked. Under its own motion, administrative rule R 436.1925(1), the Commission revoked
the license and well as the permit as requested by the local unit under MCL 436.1501(2).




the request by the local unit of government, =

Req uest-foruRevocation-of-anfOff-QremIsefLicense

For off-premise establishments, a local unit of government may request, by resolution, that the
Commission revoke the license if the off-premise licensee has sold or furnished alcoholic liquor
to a minor on at least three separate occasions in a consecutive three-monith period, The
Commission may suspend or revoke the license and any permits.

If a request for revocation of an on-premise license or permit is received, then the Commission
will proceed to schedule and notice a hearing. The Commission will review and consider the
information presented from both sides.

Documents from the Local Unit of Government

fn making any of the requests authorized by law and discussed above, the local unit of
government should, at a minimum, present documentation to the Commission concerning the
proper notice to the licensee of the hearing held at the local level, any board resolutions
pertaining to the request, and any other findings of fact, ordinance, or other relevant information
for the Commission to conslider in reviewing and consldering the request made by the local unit
of government.

Documents from the Licensee ,
The licensee is welcome to submit any information or documentation concerning the license and

Filing of Papers

Under administrative rule R 436.1927, all documents and papers pertaining to a hearing or

appeaI:ﬁé'arln‘g‘sl‘i’a!FbTﬂilé?d‘étftﬁ‘é‘I:aTrﬁiﬁg‘_oﬁic:*e%ﬂtﬁ*CﬁnﬁiﬁionThbTré"éidiW =
Gommissioner has the discretion as to whether or not to allow papers to be filed at a hearing or
appeal hearing.

LARAIs an equal opportunity employer/program.
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are avallable upon request to individuals with disabililies.
526 W. Allegan 5t. » P.O. BOX 30005 » LANSING, MICHIGAN 48809
www.michigan.goviicc « (866) 813-0011




RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS STEVEN H, HILFINGER
GOVERNOR MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION DIRECTOR

ANDREW J. DELONEY
CHAIRMAN

Bulletin No. 2012-12

DATE; June 21, 2012

TO: Local Units of Government, Local Law Enforcement Agencies, and Applicants for
MLCC Licenses

FROM:  Michigan Liquor Control Commission

SUBJECT: Changes to the License Application Process

This is an important notice about the application process for the Michigan Liguor Contyrol
Commission (“Commission”). BEffective July 1, 2012, the Commission is changing the procedure
for submitting applications to the Commission, and obtaining approvals for licenses. Approvals
from local units of government are required only for the issuance of new licenses under MCL
436.1501. The Commission will continue to review all comments received under administrative
rule R 436.1105(2), taking into consideration the opinions of the local residents, local legislative
body, or local law enforcement agency with regard to the proposed business. The Commission

~will'provideiictices o the 1o¢al ‘legislative bodyof pendinigapplications. T

I. Applications for New Licenses

The first step in the application process for a new on-premises license is to submit the license
application to the Commission, along with any license, permit, and inspection fees. This process
will result in the immediate assignment of a request identification (RID) number by the
Commission at the beginning of the application process. Additionally, this will allow the

Commission to conduct an initial review of the application, to notily the applicant of deficient
items, and to provide the applicant with the appropriate local and police forms, including blank
fingerprint cards, where applicable.

It will continue to be the responsibility of the applicant to directly submit requests for these local
approvals to the local unit of government. The Commission cannot proceed with the licensing
process or consider an application until that application is “complete,” as defined in MCL

LARA Is an equal opportunity employer/program.
Auxiliary alids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upen request to individuals with disabilitles.
7150 HARRIS DRIVE « P.O. BOX 30005 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.goviice « (517) 322-1345




436.15625(6). A completed application must include any information, records, approval, or similar
item required by law or rule from a law enforcement agency or local unit of government.

An application for a new license, which has not been previously issued by the Commission,
requires approval of the local legislative body under MCL 436.1501(2) and the application will
not be considered to be complete until such approval is received.”

II. Applications for Transfer of Ownership, Transfer of Interest, or Transfer of
Location of Existing Licenses

An application for transfer of ownership of an existing license, transfer of interest in an existing
license, or transfer of location of an existing license does not require approval of the local unit of
government,

II1. Permits

Applications for dance permits, entertainment permits, dance-entertainment permits, topless
activity permits, and extended hours permits require approvals from both the local unit of

government and local law enforcement agency, 1n addition t6 the Commission, under MCI,
436,1916(10).

IV. Rescission

Commission Bulletin 2012-05 is hereby immediately rescinded.

"*'-:-"---Pleasefcontaetfthe'—'Gommissionfsibicen‘sinngivisionfatf(SG6)f8‘f1—3':001‘Ifwith*a'ny-'questi*finsa-'-'-'* :




STATE OF MICHIGAN

RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS STEVEN H. HILFINGER
GOVERNOR MICHIGAN LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION DIRECTOR
ANDREW J. DELONEY
CHAIRMAN

MLCC Bulletin No. 2012-04

DATE: February 28, 2012

TO: Holders of Escrowed Licenses and All Licensees
FROM.: Michigan Liquor Control Commission
SUBJECT: Escrow Fees

This is an important notice concerning the payment of escrow fees for those licenses
held in escrow with the Michigan Liguor Control Commission (“Commission”).

Effective May 1, 2012 the Commission will be enforcing the fee requirements as set
forth in administrative rule R 436.1107 regarding escrowed licenses.

Administrative rule R 436.1107 requires a license that is not in active operation to
be placed in escrow. A licensee may place a license into escrow for a total of five (5)
licensing years. During these five (5) years, the Commission must receive renewal
information and payment for a license held in escrow in the same manner as an
active license, including payment of all required license fees, each year by April 30.

~Ifthelicenseis:not patinto-activeoperation within the five(byyéars; thémthe — =

Commission will terminate all rights to the license unless the Commission has
received written verification of either of the following:

a, That the license or an interest in the license is the subject of litigation or
estate or bankruptey proceedings in a court of competent jurisdiction.

b. That the license was placed into escrow as a result of damage to the licensed
premises by fire, flood, tornado or other natural event that makes the
licensed premises unsuitable for the operation of the business and unsafe for
public accommodation.

Upon receipt of written verification of court proceedings or of damage as described
above, the Commission is authorized to extend the escrow beyond the five (5) years.
If the Commission does extend the escrow beyond the five (5) years for these
reasons, then the Commission must receive the license fees accruing beyond the five
(B) years for each elapsed licensing year before the license can be placed in active
operation,

LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program,
Auxiliary aids, sarvices and other reasenable acconumodations are available upon request to Indlviduals wilh disabilifigs,
7150 HARRIS DRIVE » P.0. BOX 30005 » LANSING, MIGHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.goviicc » (517) 322-1345




Bulletin Number 2012-04
Escrow Rules and Fees
February 28, 2012

Page 2

[NOTE: The licensee does not need to pay the licensing fees for the period of
elapsing time between the end of the initial five (5) years of escrow and during the
pendency of the court proceedings or the repair of the damage. The Commission
must receive payment of all accrued license fees before the license can be placed in
active operation.]

Further, the Commission is authorized to extend the escrow period for a license
after a showing of good cause by the licensee. If the Commission grants a “good
cause” extension, then the Commission must receive renewal information and
payment in the same manner as an active license, including payment of all required
license fees, each year by April 30. The Commission will terminate all rights to a
license if the license is not renewed in the same manner as an active license during
the entire escrow period.-. .. .. . . .. S ol

The Commission reminds licensees that if a license is placed in escrow, then the

——-—licensee-has-the-responsibility-to provide-the-Commission-with-eurrent-contact

information, in writing, for all correspondence, which includes the name, mailing
address, and telephone number.

Please contact the Commission’s Licensing Division at (866) 813-0011 if you have
any questions,

LARA fs en equal oppartunity employer/program,
Auxiliary alds, services and other reasonable accommodations are avaliable unon request to individuals with disahliities.
7160 HARRIS DRIVE « P.O. BOX 300056 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.goviice » (517) 322-1345




R 436.1107 Renewal of license.

Rule 7. {1) A license that is not in active operation shall be placed in escrow with the commission.

(2) A licensee shall have only 5 licensing years after the expiration date of the escrowed ficense to put
the license into active operation. {f the licensee fails to put the license into active operation within & licensing
years after its expiration, then all rights to the license shall terminate unless the commission has received written
verification of either of the following

(a} That the license or an interest in the license is the subject of litigation or estate or hankruptcy
proceedings in a court of competent jurisdiction,

(b} That the license was placed into escrow as a result of damage fo the licensed premises by fire, flood,
tornado or other natural event that makes the licensed premises unsuitable for the operation of the business and
unsafe for public accommaodation.

(3) If the commission extends the length of time for which a licensee may renew the license during the
pendency of litigation or estate or bankruptey proceedings or as a result of damage to the licensed premises for
the reasons as stated in subrule (2) of this rule, then the ficensee shall pay the required license fee for each
elapsed licensing year before placing the ficense in active operation. 7

{4) Except as provided in subrule (3) of this rule, a license held in escrow with the commission shali be
renewed In the same manner as an aclive license, including payment of all required license fees, each year by
April 30,

(5) A licensee who places a license in escrow with the commission shall be responsible for providing the
commission with- current. contact. information,. in writing, for all correspondance; which includes the name; mailing
address, and telsphone number.

(6) Not later than 80 days after the effective date of this ruls, the commission shall provide or attempt to
provide each licensee whose license is in escrow with a copy of this rute.

year period allowed by subrule (2) of this rule for a license to be held in escrow on the effective date of this rule.

(7)yA=licensethatis=held-in-escrow-with-the-commission=on:the-effective date-of thisTulebegins the 5=




AGENDA NOTE

MEETING DATE:  September 25, 2017

PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Police Chief / City Attorney

AGENDA TOPIC:  First reading of Ordinance to repeal Section 58-83 criminalizing the possession of
a switchblade knife.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Public Act 96 of 2017 was adopted and, in part, it repeals MCL 750.226a of the Michigan Penal Code
which criminalizes the possession and sale of switchblade knives.

Section 58-83 of the Code of Ordinances criminalizes the possession of a switchblade knife. To make the
City's Code consistent with State law, an ordinance to repeal Section 58-83 is presented.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:
¢  Proposed ordinance amendment
* Section 58-83 of the Code of Ordinances

[ Phblic ATt 962 T
» Senate Fiscal Agency Bill Analysis of SB 245 which became PA 96 of 2017

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: approve/deny/revise/postpone
RECOMMENDATION: approve first reading

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion to approve the first reading of the Ordinance to Repeal Section 58-
83 - Possession of a Switchblade Knife, of the City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances




ORDINANCE NO. __-17
CITY OF SOUTH LYON
OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL SECTION 58-83 — POSSESSION OF A
SWITCHBLADE KNIFE, OF THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON CODE OF
GRDINANCES, CHAPTER 58 ~ OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEQUS
PROVISIONS — ARTICLE II - OFFENSES AGAINST PUBLIC PEACE
—~ DIVISION 2 - DISORDERLY PERSONS, TO MAKE THE CITY CODE
OF ORDINANCES CONSISTENT WITH THE MICHIGAN PENAL
CODE AND PUBLIC ACT 96 OF 2017 WHICH REPEALS MCL
750.226a CRIMINALIZING THE POSSESSION OR SALE OF
SWITCHBLADE KNIVES.

THE CITY OF SOUTH LYON ORDAINS:

PARTIL. Repeal of Existing i . i isi
Existing Section 58-83 in Chapter 58 — Offenses and Miscellaneous, Article II - Offenses Against
Public Peace, Division 2 ~ Disorderly Persons, is hereby repealed.

PART II, Severability, Should any division, section, subsection, clause, or phrase of this
Ordinance be declared by the courts to be invalid, the validity of the Ordinance as a whole, or in
part, shall not be affected other than the part invalidated.

PARTIII,  Savings Clause, The amendment of the City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances
set forth in this Ordinance does not affect or impair any act done, offense committed, or right

accruing, accrued, or acquired or liability, penalty, forfeiture or punishment, pending or incurred
prior to the amendment of the City of South Lyon Code of Ordinances set forth in this Ordinance.

“PART IV, ~Repealer. Al “other Ordinanices of ‘parts of Ordifiances In ‘¢onflict herewith are
hereby repealed only to the extent necessary to give this Ordinance full force and effect.

PART V. Effective Date; Publicati This ordinance shall take effect upon the later of
ten (10) days after adoption or upon publication thereof as provided by the Charter of the City of
South Lyon,

Made, Passed and Adopted by the South Lyon City Council this day of
, 2017. _ , _

John Galeas, Jr,, Mayor

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk




Certificate of Adoption

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the ordinance adopted
at the regular meeting of the South Lyon City Council held on the
2017.

day of ,

Lisa Deaton, City Clerk

Adopted:
Published:
Effective;




South Lyon, MI Cede of Ordinances about:blank

—-Sec. 58-83=Possesslon-ofaswitchblade-knife:

It shall be unlawful for any person, firm, corporation to sell, offer for sale, keep, possess, use or loan
any switchblade knife.

(Code 1988, § 9.167)

1ofl

9/21/2017, 12:18 PM




REPEAL OF SWITCHBLAD[:(. )OHIBITION O S.B. 245:
ANALYSIS AS ENACTED

Senato Flscal Agency ,
‘E P. 0. Box 30036 BILL fﬁé | ANALYSIS e 47 sra1o00
ST=W Lansing, Mchigan assoa.756 Vit '
Senate Bill 245 (as enacted) PUBLIC ACT 96 of 2017

Sponser: Senator Rick Jones
Senate Committee: Judiclary
House Committee: Judiciary

Date Completed: 8-15-17
TI L

Sectlon 226a of the Michigan Penal Code prohibits the sale or possesslon of knives commonly called
switchblades, which look like folding pocket knives but are opened by pressure on a spring.
Evidently, spring-assisted knives are commonly owned and sold throughout the State. The Code's
description of the knives is sald.to_apply to.many. different types of knives, including. utility knives
often carrled by police officers and members of the National Guard. Although a violation of the
prohlbition is a8 misdemeanor, criminal charges apparently are not pursued on a consistent basls.
In view of these factors, it was suggested that the prohibition be repealed.

CONTENT

The bill repeals Section 226a of the Michigan Penal Code, and deletes references to that
section from the Code.

Section 226a prohibits a person from selling, offering for sale, or possessing a knife having the
appearance of a pocket knife, the blade or blades of which can be opened by the flick of a button,
pressure on a handle, or other mechanical contrivance. A violation is a misdemeanor punishable
by up to one year's imprisonment or a maximum fine of $300, or both, The prohibition does not
apply to a one-armed person carrying a knife in connection with his or her llving requirements.

‘Urider " Section 231, Cartali” provisions “of thé Codeé, Inéluting ™ Séctisn 226a@, "do not dpply o

particular individuals (generally law enforcement and correctlons officers and miiitary personnel},

Under Section 237a, an individual who engages in certain proscribed conduct, including that
prohibited under Sectlon 226a, In a weapon-free school zone is guilty of a misdemeanor,

The bill repeals Section 226a and deletes the references to it in Sectlons 231 and 237a.

The bill will take effect on October 11, 2017,

MCL 750.231 & 750.237a

ARGUMENTS

(Please note: The arguments contained in this analysfs originate from sources outside the Senate Fiscal Agency.
The Senate Fiscal Agency neither supports ner opposes legisiation.)

] K n
Section 226a of the Penal Code was enacted in 1952, when Hollywood movies portrayed the use
of switchblades by gangsters and delinquents. Reportedly, however, no data supported the notion
that spring-assisted knlves presented a problem at that time, and there Is no evidence that they

Page 10f2 sh245/1718




e ~ )

do today. Spring-assisted knlves cannot be deployed more quickly than folding knives that can be
opened with one hand, and a knife with a fixed blade can be deployed more quickly than a folding
knife. On the other hand, folding knives are safer than fixed-blades in the event of a fall or an
accident, Switchblades, In particular, are safer bacause most lock in the closed position.

Spring-assisted knives are owned by many residents of the State and can be purchased easily
from major retailers. According to Senate Judiciary Committee testimony on behalf of the Michigan
State Police, the chance that a violation of Section 226a will be prosecuted is about 50-50, which
means that there is a patchwork of enforcement across the State. Considering how common the
knives are, and the likellhood that a violation will not be pursued by law enforcement, it makes
sense to repeal the prohibition.

Furthermore, Sections 226 and 227 of the Penal Code will continue to prohibit a person from using
a stiletto, dagger, cr dirk agalnst another person, or carrying a concealed stiletto, dagger, or dirk,
respectively. Section 226 also refers to a knife having a blade over three inches long, and Sectlon
227 includes a double-edged nonfolding stabbing Instrument of any length, A violation of either
section Is a felony punishable by up to five years' Imprisonment or a fine of $2,500, or both,

According to testimony on behalf of Knife Rights, Inc., half of the states never enacted a ban of
any sort against spring-assisted knives, 43 states today aliow civilian possession of switchblades
to one degree or another, and 30 allow "everyday carry". Knife Rights also reported that no state
has tried to prohibit switchblades since the-1950s, and 12 states have repealed their bans since
2010, With the enactment of Senate BIll 245, Michigan joins these states In repealing an
unnecessary and antiquated law.

FISCAL IMPACT

The bill will have no flscal impact on the State and may have a positive fiscal impact on local
government to the extent that violations of Sectlon 226a are currently prosecuted. Any reduction
in misdemeanor arrests and convictions wlill reduce resource demands on law enforcement, court
systems, community supervision, and jalls. Any associated decrease in fine revenue will reduce
funding to public libraries.

Fiscal Analyst: Ryan Bergan

SASW1718\s245ea .
This analysis was prepared by nonpartisan Senate staff for use by the Senate In its deliberations and does not constitute an officlal
statement of legistative intent.

Page 2 of 2 Bill Analysis @ www.senate michigan.gov/sfa $b245/1718




) )

THE MICHIGAN PENAL CODE (EXCERPT)
Act 328 of 1931

wkR¥* 730.2260 THIS SECTION IS REPEALED BY ACT 96 OF 2017 OCTOBER 11, 2017 #¥w#

750.226a Pocket knife epened by mechanical device; unlawful sale or possession; persons
exempted.

Sec. 226a. Any person who shall sell or offer to sell, or any person who shall have in his possession any
knife having the appearance of a pocket knife, the blade or blades of which can be opened by the flick of a
button, pressure on a handle or other mechanical contrivance shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, punishable by
imprisonment in the county jail for not to exceed 1 year or by a fine of not to exceed $300.00, or both,

The provisions of this section shall not apply to any one-armed person carrying a knife on his person in
connection with his living requirements,

History: Add. 1952, Act 233, Eff, Sept. 18, 1952.

Rendered Wednesday, August 23, 2017 Page 1 Michigan Complled Laws Complate Through PA 117 of 2017
@ Leglislative Counch, State of Michigan Courtasy of www./lagisialure.mi gov




) )

Act No, 96
Public Acts of 2017
Approved by the Governor
July 13, 2017
Filed with the Secretary of State
July 13, 2017

EFFECTIVE DATE: October 11, 2017

STATE OF MICHIGAN
99TH LEGISLATURE
REGULAR SESSION OF 2017

Introduced by Senator Jones

AN ACT to amend 1931 PA 828, entitled “An act to revise, consolidate, codify, and add to the statutes relating to
crimes; to define erimes and prescribe the penalties and remedies; to provide for restitution under certain circumstances;
to provide for the competency of evidence at the trial of persons accused of crime; to provide immunity from prosecution
for certain witnesses appearing at criminal trials; to provide for liability for damages; and to repeal certain acts and
parts of acts inconsistent with or contravening any of the provisions of this act,” by amending sections 231 and 237a
(MCL 750.231 and 750.837a), section 281 as amended by 2006 PA 401 and section 237a as amended by 2015 PA 26; and
to repeal acts and parts of acts.

The People of the State of Michigan enact:

See. 231, (1) Except.as provided in subsection (2), sections 224, 224a, 224b,.224d,227, 227c, and.227d-do-not apply to-

" any of the following:

(2) A peace officer of an authorized police agency of the United States, of this state, or of a political subdivision of
this state, who is regularly employed and paid by the United States, this state, ot a political subdivision of this state,

(b) A person who is regularly employed by the state department of corrections and who is authorized in writing by
the director of the department of corrections to carry a concealed weapon while in the official performance of his or her
duties or while going to or returning from those duties.

(c} A person employed by a private vendor that operates a youth corvectional facility authorized under section 20g
of the corrections code of 1958, 1953 PA 232, MCL 791.220g, who meets the same criteria established by the director of
the state department.of corrections for departmental employees described in subdivision (b) and who is anthorized in
writing by the director of the department of corvections to carry a concealed weapon while in the official performance

=of-hig-or=her-duties-orswhile-going=to-orreturning-fimmrthoseduties:

(d) A member of the United States Army, Air Forea, Navy, or Marine Corps or the United States Coast Guard while
carrying weapons in the line of or incidental to duty.

(e) An organization authorized by law to purchase or receive weapons from the United States or from this state.

(B A member of the National Guard, United States Armed Forces Reserve, the United States Coast Guard Reserve,
or any other authorized military organization while on duty or drill, or in going to or returning from a place of agsembly
or practice, while carrying weapons used for a purpose of the National Guard, United States Armed Forces Reserve,
United States Coast Guard Reserve, or other duly authorized military organizatfon.

(g) A security employee employed by the state and granted limited arrest powers under seetion 6c of 1935 PA 59,
MCL 28 6e.

{h) A motor carrier officer appointed under section 6d of 1935 PA 59, MCL 28.6d.
(61}




() )

(2) As applied to section 224a(1) only, subsection (1) is not applicable to an individual ineluded under subsection (1Xa),
(b), or {c} unless he or she has been trained on the use, effects, and risks of using & portable deviee or weapon described
in section 224a(1).

Sec. 237a. (1) An individual who engages in conduet proscribed under section 224, 224a, 224b, 224c, 224e, 226, 221,
227a, 2271, 284a, 284b, or 234c, or who engages in conduct proseribed under section 223(2) for a sseond or subsequent
time, in a weapon free school zone is guilty of a felony punishable by 1 or more of the following:

{a) Imprisonment for not more than the maximum term of imprisonment authorized for the section violated.
(b) Community service for not more than 160 hours.
{e) A fine of not more than 8 times the maximum fine authorized for the section violated.

(2) An individual who engages in conduct proscribed under section 223(1), 2244, 227¢, 2274, 281¢, 232a(1) o (4), 233,
234, 234e, 2841, 235, 286, or 237, or who engages in conduet proseribed under section 223(2) for the first time, in & weapon
free school zone is guilty of a misdemeanor punishable by 1 or more of the following;

{a) Imprisonment for not more than the maximum term of imprisonment authorized for the section violated or
93 days, whichever is greater.

{b) Community service for not more than 100 hours.
(¢) A fine of not more than $2,000.00 or the maximum fine authorized for the section violated, whichever is greater.
(8) Subsections (1) and (2) do not apply to conduct proscribed under a section enwmerated in those subsections to
the extent that the proseribed conduct i otherwise exempted or anthorized under this chapter. :
(4) Except as provided in subsection (5), an individual who Ppossesses a weapon in & weapon free school zone is guilty
of & misdemeancr punishable by 1 or more of the following:
{a) Imprisonment for not more than 93 days.
___{b) Community service for not more than 100 hows.

{c} A fine of not more than $2,000.00,
(6) Subsection (4) does not apply to any of the following:

(a) An individual employed by or contracted by a school if the possession of that weapon is to provide security
servicea for the school,

(b) A peace officer.

(e) An individual licensed by this state or another state to carry a concealad weapon,

(d) An individual who possesses a weapon providad by & school or a school's instructor on school property for
purposes of providing or receiving instruction in the use of that weapon,

(e) An individua! who possesses a firearm on school property if that possession is with the permission of the school's
principal or an agent of the school designated by the school’s principal or the school board.

 (An individual who is 18 years of age or older Who Is not a student at the school and who possesses a firearm on

school property while transporting a student to or from the school if any of the following apply:

(©) The individual is carrying an antique firearm, completely unloaded, in a wrapper or container in the trunk of a
vehicle while en route to or from a hunting or target shooting area or function involving the exhibition, demenatration
or sale of antique firearms. ) )

(i} The individual is carrying a firearm unloaded in a wrappex or eontainer in the trunk of the person’s vehicle, while
in possession of a valid Michigan hunting license or proof of valid membership in an organization having shooting range
facilities, and while en route to or from a hunting or target shooting area.

(ti4) The individual is carrying a fivearm unloaded in s wrapper or container in the trunk of the individual's vehicle
from the place of purchase to his or her home or place of business or to & place of repair or back to his or her home or

= piace?ofibusinesa,fowinemnvin'g—fgonﬂFﬁmwwlmﬁﬁumﬂﬁmmmtmlmf%bﬁﬂwblﬁine’Ss-.---—--

(i) The individual is carrying an unloaded firearm in the passenger compartment of a vehicle that does not have a
trunk, if the individual is otherwise complying with the requirements of subparagraph (i) or (i) and the wrapper or
contginer is not readily accessible to the occupants of the vehicle,

(6} As used in this section:

(2) “Antique firearm” means either of the following:

(i) A firearm rot designed or redesigned for using rimfire or conventional center fire ignition with fixed ammunition
and manufactured in or before 1898, including a matehlock, flintlock, percussion cap, or similar type of ignition system
or a replica of such & fivearm, whether actually manufactured before or after the year 1898,

(i) A firearm using fixed ammunition manufactured in or before 1898, for which ammunition {s no longer manufactured
in the United States and is not readily available in the ordinary channels of commereial trade.

2




P

(‘ \) {‘. ‘i'-;

(b) “School” means a public, private, denominational, or paro-chial sehool offering developmental kindergarten,
kindergarten, or any grade from 1 through 12,

(¢} “Sehool property” means a building, playing field, or property used for school purposes to impart instruetion to
children or used for functions and events sponsored by a school, except 4 building used primavily for adult education or
college extension courses.

(d) “Weapon" includes, but is not limited to, a pneumatic gun,

(e) “Weapon free school zone” means school property and a vehicle used by & sthool to transport students to or from
school property.

Enacting section 1. Section 226a of the Michigan penal code, 1931 PA 828, MCL 750.226a, is repealed.

Enacting section 2, This amendatory act takes effect 90 days after the date it is enacted into law.

This act is ordered to take immediate effect,

Approved . - erestniesrrersan e senastaseese:

Governor




SOUTH LYON HISTORICAL COMMISSION MEETING
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2017

MINUTES

Members Present: Larry Ledbetter, Linda Ross, Gary Wickersham, Bob Tremitiere
Members Absent: Jim Race, Bob Martin, Phil Weipert
Others Present: Greg Jacobs, Pete Niedzielski

President Larry Ledbetter called the meeting to order at 7:35 and declared a quorum.

August Minutes: Linda motioned to accept the August minutes. Gary seconded the motion and
the motion passed.

New commission member: Larry announced that Bob Martin is our new commission member,
replacing Roger Heiple who resigned earlicr this year.

Vandalism: Larry reported that vandals kicked out some slats in the gazebo. Jack Matney
reported the damage to Larry. Larry replaced the missing/ broken slats. Pete said that he was
willing to make new ones as needed. Larry thanked him, but said that the father of one of his
scouts had already volunteered. Larry also took pictures of the vandalism and reported it to the
police.

Depot Day: Lamry reported that the tent will be delivered Friday morning, the grass will be cut
Thursday, and barricades and parking signs will be delivered. We had some discussion of traffic
on Dorothy during the event, and Pete suggested that we ask the police if they could put up a
“your speed is” sign during the event. Larry has plenty of help from Scouts and their dads on
Friday night to set up. He requested that we be there around 8AM on Saturday to complete the
setup. The Scouts will do the opening ceremony. We will be honoring Bob Martin and the
DPW.

Linda reported that our original budget was $3000, and so far we are running under budget. We
also have about $750 in donations to offset the cost.

Budget: Bob reported that the alarm repair bill {to replace the caboose alarm with a wireless
one) came in at $570. Larry thought that CSC had estimated $400. Bob will get a copy of the
bili from city hall and forward it to Tom Ross for analysis. We also got a bill for about $150
from Mark Popravsky to repair a leak in the underground irrigation system.

Gazebo floor: Bob said that we need to get Mark Crouch to give us an estimate to do the
limited repairs to the gazebo floor and steps that we would like to accomplish this year. We will
probably need a competitive bid too.

Gazebo finial: The finial needs to be replaced, and Linda suggested a weathervane instead.
This idea was liked. Greg Jacobs suggested that we check windandweather.com as a source.
Bob mentioned that he had seen a witch weathervane and that idea was liked Pete will check
with Northville Lumber for a finial, and also suggested Fingerle as a resource.



Other Business: Linda brought to our attention a program called Making Places which is being
presented by the Michigan Heritage Conference on September 15 at the South Lyon Theater.

She also said that the theater is doing some remodeling and they wanted to know if we wanted
any of the old seats. We agreed that we have no place to use them, but that we would take two of
them.

Business concluded, Bob motioned to adjourn. Linda scconded and the meeting ended at
8:20PM

Minutes recorded by Bob Tremitiere, secretary
Minutes submitted by Larry Ledbetter, president



